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& ASSOCIATES LLP

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF CG ADHESIVES PRODUCTS LIMITED
Report on the audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of CG Adhesives Products Limited (“the Company”),
which comprises of the Balance Sheet as at 318t March, 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss
(including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of
Cash Flows for the year then ended and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. (Hereinafter referred to as “financial
statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended (“Ind AS”") and other accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 315 March, 2023, the profit and total comprehensive
income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the financial statements section of
our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the independence requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the financial statements.

Other Matter

The financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31t March 2022 were audited by the
predecessor auditor whose audit report dated 26 April 2022 expressed an unmodified opinion on those
financial statements.

Our opinion is not qualified in respect of this matter.
Information other than the financial statements and Auditors report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Directors’ report including its annexures and Corporate
Governance and Shareholders information but does not include the financial statements and our gg‘c_:litor’s
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report thereon. The Directors ‘report including its annexures and Corporate Governance and Shareholders
information is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the
course of our audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information; we are required to report that fact.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the financial
statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash
flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Ind AS prescribed under Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company'’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

s |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain_gudit




detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control;

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls;

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management;

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company
to cease to continue as a going concern;

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation;

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in
(i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate
the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the
‘Annexure A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the
extent applicable.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report that:
(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so

far as it appears from our examination of those books; EOC
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The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income,
statement of changes in equity and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account;

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the indian Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014;

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2023
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st
March, 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to the financial
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Report in “Annexure B”;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us, the company has not paid any
remuneration to the directors. CEO of the company is on deputation from the holding company
and remuneration is paid by the holding company. The company reimburses the same to the
holding company; and

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with

Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 as amended, in our opinion and to

the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
financial statements — (Refer Note 31 to the financial statements).

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were material foreseeable losses;

ii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company;

iv. a. The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as
disclosed in note 44 to the financial statements, no funds have been advanced or
loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (“Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

b. The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, ,
as disclosed in note 44 to the financial statements no funds have been received by
the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding
Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and
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c. Based on such audit procedures that we have considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances; nothing has come to our notice that has caused
us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as
provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement;

v. the Company neither declared nor paid dividend during the year. Accordingly, the
Company is not required to comply with Section 123 of the Act.

vi. As the proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable for the
Company only w.e.f. April 1, 2023, reporting under this clause is not applicable for the
year under audit.

For C N K & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 101961W / W — 100036

Vijay Mehta

Partner

Membership No: 106533
UDIN: 23106533BGXNGH6741
Place: Mumbai

Date: 26™ April 2023




ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under “Report on other Legal and Regulatory requirements” in the
Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of CG ADHESIVES PRODUCTS LTD
(“the Company”) on the financial statements for the year ended 315t March 2023)

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the
Company and the books of account and records examined by us in normal course of audit, we
state that:

(i)  Inrespect of the Company’s Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible assets:

(a) A The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property Plant and Equipment;

B. The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars of Intangible
assets;

(b)  The property, plant and equipment have been physically verified by the management at
reasonable intervals and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification;

(c)  The title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than properties where the Company
is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of lessee) as
disclosed note no. 1 in the financial statements are held in the name of the Company;

(d) The Company has not revalued any of its Property Plant and Equipment or Intangible
Assets during the year. The Company does not have Right of Use Assets. Accordingly
reporting under clause 3 (i) (d) of the Order, is not applicable to the Company;

(e) Based on our verification of the documents provided to us and according to the
information and explanations given by the Management, the Company does not have any
proceedings initiated or pending for holding any Benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder;

i) (a) Inventory has been physically verified by the management during the year and in our
opinion the coverage and procedure of such verification by the management is
appropriate. There were no discrepancies of 10% or more in aggregate for each class of
inventory which were noticed on such verification;

(b)  The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. 5 crores in
aggregate during the year from Banks on the basis of security of current assets. Hence,
reporting under clause 3 (ii) (b) of the order is not applicable to the company;

(i) (@) The Company, during the year, has not made investments in, provided any guarantee or
security, to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or any other parties. The
particulars of loans or advances provided by the Company in the nature of loans, are as
under:

A. The Company does not have any subsidiaries, joint venture and associates. Hence,
reporting under Clause 3(iii) (8) (A) of the Order is not applicable to the Company;




B. The Company has granted loans or advances in the form of inter-Corporate
Deposits (ICDs) to the holding company aggregating to Rs. 447.00 lakhs during the
year and the balance outstanding at the balance sheet date is Rs. 429.16 [akhs;

(b)  The Company, during the year, has not made investments, provided guarantees or given
security. In respect of loans and advances in the nature of loan given to the holding
company, prima facia, the terms and conditions of the grant of loan are not prejudicial to
the Company’s interest;

(c) In respect of loan granted by the Company, the schedule of repayment of principal and
payment of interest has been stipulated and the repayments or receipts are regular;

(d) In respect of loans granted by the Company, there is no overdue amount remaining
outstanding as at the balance sheet date;

(e) No loan granted by the Company which has fallen due during the year, has been
renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdue of existing loans given
to the same parties; and

(f) The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans either
repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment during the
year. Hence, reporting under Clause 3(ii)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(iv)  The Company has complied with the provisions of sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act,
2013 in respect of the loans granted and investments made during the year. The Company has
not stood guarantee nor provided security to any party during the year,

(v)  The Company has not accepted any deposits or the amounts which are deemed to be deposits
within the provisions of sections' 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act,
2013,

(vi) The Company is not required to maintain cost records pursuant to the Companies (Cost
Records and Audit) Amendment Rules, 2016, and prescribed by the Central Government under
sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act 2013;

{(vii) (@) Inour opinion the Company has been generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory
dues, including Provident fund, employees state insurance fund, Income tax, goods and
service tax, Customs Duty, cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it with
appropriate authorities. There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of
Provident Fund, Income Tax, Goods and Services Tax, Customs Duty, cess and other
material statutory dues in arrears as at 31st March 2023 for a period of more than six
months from the date they became payable;

(b) Details of statutory dues referred fo above which have not been deposited as on 31st
March, 2023 on account of dispute are given below:
(Amount Rs. Lakhs)

Name of Nature of Amount | Period to Forum where the
statute dues in which matter is pending
dispute* amount
relates

The Income Tax | (i) Tax, 0.15 2013-14 | Income Tax Officer
Act, 1961 Interest and




Penalty
(ii) Dividend 12.51 2017-18 | National E-assessment
Distribution Centre
Tax
The Central (i) Tax, 40.65 2005-06 | Additional
Sales Tax Act, Interest and to Commissioner of
1956, Local Penalty 2012-13 | Commercial Tax, Panaji
Sales Tax Acts
and Works 2917 2014-15 | Commissioner of
Contract Act Commercial Tax, Panaji
8.68 2016-17 | Commissioner of
Commercial Tax, Panaji

*(Net of amount paid as pre-deposit for getting stay / appeal admitted)

(viiiy There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been

(ix)

)

surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under Income Tax
Act, 1961;

(@  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit
procedures, the Company has not availed loans or other borrowings from any lender.
Hence, reporting under Clause 3(ix)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company;

(b)  The company has not been declared as a wilful defaulter by any bank or other lenders
during the year,;

(c)  On an examination of the records of the Company, we report that during the year, the
company has neither raised any term loans nor utilized any amount of the term loans
which were availed in earlier years. Hence, reporting under clause 3(ix)(c) of the Order is
not applicable;

(d)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit
procedures and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, we
report that no funds raised on short-term basis during the year have been used for long-
term purposes by the Company;

(e) The Company does not have any subsidiaries, joint venture and associates. Hence,
reporting under Clause 3 (iii) (e) of the Order is not applicable to the Company; and

(f) The Company does not have any subsidiaries, joint venture and associates. Hence,
reporting under Clause 3 (iii) (f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(@)  No moneys were raised by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments) during the year. Hence, reporting under clause 3 (x) (a) is not applicable to
Company;

(b)  The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
convertible debentures (fully, partially, optionally convertible) during the year. Hence,
reporting under clause 3 (x) (b) is not applicable to Company.

(@  No fraud by the Company and no fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported
during the year;




(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xvi)

(xvii)

(b)  No report under section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 has been filed by the
auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of the Companies (Audit and
Auditors Rules), 2014 with the Central government during the year and upto the date of
this report;

() As represented by the Management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by

the Company during the year;

The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is
not applicable;

In our opinion the Company is in compliance with Section 188 of the Act and the details of the
same have been disclosed in Financial Statements as required by the applicable Indian accounting

standards. Provisions of Section 177 of the Act are not applicable to the company;

Provisions of section 138 governing internal audit are not applicable to the company. Hence

reporting under clause 3 (xiv) is not applicable to the Company;

The Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected

with him. Hence the provisions of section 192 of the Act, are not applicable;

(@  The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank
of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934). Accordingly reporting under clauses 3 (xvi) (a) and 3 (xvi)
(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company;

(b)  The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations
made by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly reporting under clauses 3 (xvi) (c) of the

order is not applicable; and

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Group has two core
investment companies as part of the Group. For the purpose of reporting under this
clause we have reported those Core Investment Companies of the Group which have

been registered with the Reserve Bank of India;

The Company has not incurred any cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately
preceding financial year. Hence, reporting under clause 3 (xvii) is not applicable to the

company;




(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and in the immediately

{xix)

()

preceding financial year. Hence, reporting under clause 3 (xviii) is not applicable to the

company;

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets
and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying financial statements, and
on our knowledge of the Board of the Directors and management plans and based on our
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention,
which causes us to believe that there is exists any material uncertainty as on the date of the
audit report indicating that the Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing as at
the date of the balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date. We however state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of
the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on facts up to the date of the audit
report and we neither give any guarantee nor assurance that all liabilities falling due within a
period of one year from the Balance sheet date will get discharged by the Company as and

when they fall due;

The provisions of Section 135 of the Act pertaining to Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) are
not applicable to the Company. Hence, reporting under Clause 3 {xx)(a) and (b) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

For C N K & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 10196 1W /W — 100036

Vijay Mehta Ay
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Partner

Membership No: 106533
UDIN: 23106533BGXNGH6741
Place: Mumbai

Date: 26 April 2023



ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

Opinion

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of CG ADHESIVES PRODUCTS
LIMITED (“the Company”) as of 315t March, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of
the Company for the year ended on that date.

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company
has, in all material respects, internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements and such
internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 315t March 2023, based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(“ICAI"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements of the company that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing
issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls and both issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of the company were establrshed
and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.




Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements of the company and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls
over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over
financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

For C N K & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 101961W / W - 100036

Vijay Mehta W\
Partner
Membership No: 106533
UDIN: 23106533BGXNGH6741
Place: Mumbai

Date: 26 April 2023




CG ADHESIVE FRODUCTS LIMITED
(Farmerdy GG-PPi ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED)
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH, 2023

Particulars Note Az ot 31st Mareh, 2023 As al J1st March, 2022
AN AR No. L4 ? ¥ 2
ASSETS
(1) Non-current Assets:
(8) Properly, plant and equipment 1 381.62 37881
{b) Other imtangible assels 2 188 3.25
(¢) Firancial agsets
(i) investments k] 32.84 .
(i) Loans 4 - 447,40
(i) Others 5 3.21 476.45
38.05 923.55
{€) Defecred tax assels (net) ifi 16.82 16.49
() Other non-curcent assels 6 .20 -

{2) Curren! Assete:
(a) Inventories 8 1856.22 164.07

{b) Financial assets

(i) invastmenis - -

(Z) Non-current Liabilitiea:
(a) Financial kiabilities
(i} Borrowings . -
(i) Othe:s 17 10.25 L 285
10.25 365
{b) Provisions 18 22,78 21.54
(¢t} Deferred 1ax liatitities - -

(3} Current Liablitloe:
(a) Financlal liabilities
(1} Barrowings - -
(il) Trade payables
(o) total outstanding dues of micro
enterprises and small enlerprises; and 13 23.83 I 77.22
{b) total outstanding dues of creditors other
then micro enterprises and small enterprises.

(4} Trade receivables 9 E07.61 578.2€
(iii) Cash and cash equivalents i€ 22.64 359.20
(iv) Benk balances olher than above 11 1,083.24 34.06
(v) Loans 12 424.21 230
(vi) Others 13 337 12.66
2,040.87 37750
(¢} Current tax assels (net) 23 572 =
{d) Qther current assets 14 21,74 2942
Total Assets [ 2,703,862 2,521.09
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
{1} Equity
(a) Equity share capital 15 390.00 380.00
{b) Cther equity 16 1,906.64 1.680.82
2,286.64 2,080.82
LIABILITIES

139.01 ¢ i 105.47
162.94 182,59
(iii) Other financial tigbilities 20 61.23 64.18
22417 246,87
(h) Other current ligbiities 21 3127 14711
(¢) Frovisicns 22 124,11 5.15
(d) Current tax liabitities (nef) 7.55
Total Equity and Liabilities 2.709.82 2,523.09
Contingent Liabilities and Commitments S T T
Sigatficant Accounting Paticice A
Other Notes 110 4€
The accompanying notes farm an intagral part of financial statemoents
As per our repart atiached Eur and on behaif of the Board of Direclors of CG Adhesive Produycis Limited
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CG ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED
(Formerly CG-PPt ADRESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED)

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023

o (T in l&khs)
Partlculars Note s L
No, z T ¥ T
(1) |Revenue from operations 24 2,359.85 2.323.51
{2) |Other income 28 125.54 130.12
(3) |Total ncorne 248549 2,453.63
{4) |Expenses:
Cost of materials corsumed 28 1,363.28 1,276.83
Changes In Inventories of finished gocds. stock-in-trade 27 {10.52) 0.41
and work-in-progress
Empiloyee benefits expense 28 384,49 33305
Ftnance cosls 29 0.83 0.25
Depreciation and amortisation expense 1&2 56.51 55.36
Other expenses 30 401.32 409,93
Totaf Expenses 2,195,71 2,07583
{5} |Profit before tax 289.78 377.80
(8} |Tax expense:
Current tax 74.37 96.13
Deferred tax {0.35) (C.90)
74.02 9523
{7) |Profitfor the year 21576 28257
{8) |Other comprehensive lncome
A {i) ttems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 0.08 1.08
Remeasurement of the defined benafit pian
(i) Income tax retating to itlems that wil! not be {0.02) (€.27)
reclassified to profi or lass
B {i) tems {hat will be reclassified o profit or loss - -
{il) Incorne tax relating to items that will be - -
reclassified to profit or loss
Other comprehensive income for the year 0.06 0.81
(9} [Total comprehensive Income for the year 216.82 283.38
(10) |[Earnings per equity share
(i) Basic 553 727
(ii) Diluled 583 727 |
Significant Accounting Policies A [
Dther Notes 110 46
The accempanying notes form an integral part of financlal statements
As per our report attached For and on behaif of the Board of Directors of CG Adhesive Products Limited
CNK & ASSOCIATES LLP ¥
Chartered Accounlants
stretion No.. 10186 1WAN-100036 - N
ol v S . \\
T { \f g \ 4—-‘—/’-’2/
, o . A
Vilay Mehta [ | s l EHAETE‘.(ED — SagarMohhe ~ Susheel Todi RanjanrSingh
Partner l'._U \\CCOUNTANTS g Director & CEQ Dicector Director
Membership No.: 106533 "_1’( DIiN: 08688255 DIN: 05342702 DIN: 09021540
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CG ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED
(Formerly CG-PP| ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED)
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3187 MARCH, 2023

(¥ in lakhs)
-]
{A) EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL
For the year ended 31st March, 2023
Changes 1n Equity Changes in etjuity
Batance a3 st 1st |Share Capltal due to| Restated balance at 1st |share capitalduring| Bafance as at
Aprl), 2022 pror period errors Apsil, 2022 the year 31st March, 2023
L L4 < 2 ?
3540.00 - 380.00 - 320.00
For the year ended 31st March, 2022
Changes in Equity Changes in equity
Balance as at st |Share Capital due to| Restated balance at {st |share capllal during| Balance as at
April, 2021 prior pericd errors Aprll 2021 the yuar J1st March, 2022
[ z 4 % 3
390.00 380.00 - 350.00
(B} OTHER EQUITY
For the year ended 31st March, 2023
Other items of
Reservas and Surplus
Dther Total
Contprehensive
General Reserve Retalned Eamings fncome
Balance as at ¥st April, 2022 256.6C 143422 1,680.82
Tatal Comprehensive income for the
current year - 215.76 Q.08 215.82
Balance as at 31st March, 2023 256.80 1,649.98 0.06 1,806.64
For the year ended 31st March, 2022
Reserves and Surplus DRSO
Other
Comprehenslive Tetsl
General Reserve Retained Earnings \ncome
Balancs as at 1st April, 2021 256.60 1,150.84 - 1,407.44
Total Comprehensive Income for the
current year - 28257 0.81 283.38
Balance as at 31st March, 2022 256,60 1,433.41 0481 1,690.82
Asg per our report aftached For and on behalf of the Board of Dirgciors of CG Adhesiva Products Llmilted
CHK & ASSOCIATES LLP ',
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reglstration No.: 10196 1W/W-100038 .
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Pariner e U /Bitector & CEO Director Director
Memberstip Ne.: 106533 N\ /7, % Y& // DIN: OB6BB255 DIN: 05342703 DIN: 68021540
Mambai, 26th April, 2023 hs Al Mumbai, 26th April, 2023




€G ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED
(Formerly CG-FPPI ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED)
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023

(¥ in lakhsy
2022-23 2021-22
Partlculars r xr
Cash NMows frem operating activities
Profil before tax 28978 37780
| Adjustitents @
Depreciation and emartization expense 56.51 5536
Aliowance for doubtfut debts and advances 1.84 1.51
Bad debls wrillen-off 6.87 23,30
interest expense 0EB3 025
Sund:y cradit belances writlen back {8.15) (12.33)
Provision for doubliul debis no lonper required wiilten back (8.24) {42.58)
interes! Income (49,50} {3583
Profit on sele of investment {1.20) -
incarne from Investments (net) {35.63} (2021}
Income from Leasa of Pramises (21.00) -
Unraallized exchangs (gein} / foss (nel} {0.03) 001
Provision far warmanty mede/{withdrawn} {0.44) 1.66
{Frafit) / loss on sale of property, plant and equipment{pet) 0.82 | -
Cpeoratlng cash flows before chianges In assets and Habitities 231,55 320,94
( VD in Inventorics 112.15) (10,13}
Decressei(increase) In trade and olher receivables 7779 10,08
Increase f (Decrease) in Iredo snd other payatles {5.03) 109.09
increase f (Decrease ) in provisions 554 o (12.45)
Cash gonerated from aperations 65.25 96.60
Direcl faxes patd (net of refund) {E7.64) a0.asj|
Not cash from opaorating activities (A) 20947 131668
Gash Nows from Invosting activilies
Infiows from Invasting activities
inler-comporale depasiis radeamed 2540 10.00
Inlerest recelved 50.71 35.90
intomae recelved from Investeaents (net) 35.83 38.21
income from Lease of Premises 21.00 =
Cutllows from Investing activitles
Purchase of property, plant and equipment {63.19) {55.30)
lavestiments in fixed deposiis {573.20) (2187)
Invesiments i tonds (32:84) .
Inler-carparale deposils made - -
Kel cash outh from i g sctivitlts {B) 1536.50) 6.94
[Cash flows lrom finzncing activities
[intlows from financing activitiea
Outflaws from financing activilles
Pracezds / {rapaymen() of cumeni borrewings - (23.99)
Intarest patd 10.631 {0.25)
Net cash outitows from financing aclivites {C} 0,63 (24.24)}
[Met {ducrease)increasa In cash and cash aguivalants during tlie yoar (327k65)] | 319.38 |
Cash and cash equivalenis at beginning of the year 350.20 | | 30682 |
Gash and cash equlvalents atend of the year 2254] | 360,20

Notes:

3 Caxh and cash equivalents Included In slatemant of cash flows comprise ths following ¢

1 The Statement of cash flows has been prepared under jhe indirect methad as set outin indian Accounting

7t of Cash Flows .

Gnd AS)7, S

2 Purchase of property, plant and equipment represants additions to property, plant and equipment and othet Intangibie asaets adjusted for movement of capitai
work-ir-progress of {a) capital work-In-progress for property, plant and equipment and {t) inlangitle assals.

2022.73 202122
3 {4
@) Cosh and cash equivalents disclozed under curent assels {Note 10) 2254 350.20
b} Other bank balances disclosed under cumrerd assets [Nota 11} 1,083.24 34.06
¢) Cash and cash equivalents disclosed under non-current assels [Note 5] - 476.23
Total cash and cash equlvalents as per balance sheat 1,105,78 860,49
Add: (i} Unrealised exchange (gain)ftoss on cash and cash equivalents - -
Less: (i) Other banx balances disclosed under cument assets {Note 11] 1.083.24 34086
Less; (i) Cash and cash equivalents disclosed under non-curran! assets [Nole 5] - 47623
Total cash and cash equivalenls a5 per statement of cash Nlaws 2254 350,20

4 Figures {or the previous year have been regrauped wherever necessary,

s per ouf report ettached

CNK & ASSOCIATES LLP

Charterad Accountanis

Eirm Registrafion No.: 10196 1TW/W-109038
by It d of

T

rand on bahaif of the Board of Directors of G Adhasive Products Limitcd

Susheei Todi Ranian Singh
Director Cirector
Kemnarshi DIN: 05342709 DIN: 09021540

ttumnsl, 26th Apri, 2023
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CG ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED
(Formerly CG-PP! ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED)
Notes ta the flnanclal statements 2022-23

A

1

Corporate Information and Signtficant Accounting Pollcles
Corporate Informatlon

CG Adheslve Products Limited (ihe 'Company') Is a pubiic [Imlled company incerporated and domiclled In Indla. The reglstered office
Is located at 215, GIDC Industrlal Estate, Kundalm, Goa 403 115, India.

The nama of the Cempany has been changed to 'CG Adhesive Products Limited' from ‘CG-PPI Adhesive Products Limited' and a
frash Certificate of Incorporation [n the name of ‘CG Adheslve Products Limied' was issued by the Regisirar of Comparnles Goa,
Pan]im on 15th March, 2022

The Company manufaciures and deals In speciality adhesive tapes and speclality adhesive labels.

The financlal statements of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2023 were authorised in accordance with a resolution of the!
directors on 26th April, 2023,

Basls of preparation

The financlal statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified
under Sectlon 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the ‘Act’) read with the Companies (indlan Accounling Standards) Rules, 2015, (as
emended from time to time) and the presentation requirements of Schedute lll fo the Act, as amended by the Companies {Accounts)
Amendment Rules, 2021 and made effectlve from 1st Aprit, 2021. As stated In the abave notification, the Company has made the
disclosures speclfied In the Schedule {If to the Acl, lo the extent those disclosures are applicable and reportable.

These financial statements have been approved for issue by the Board of Directors at its meeting held on 26th April, 2023.

The financlal statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following assels and liablilies which have been
measured at fair valus:
«+ Certaln financial assets and llablities measured at fair value (refer accounting policy regarding financial instruments)

The financlal statements are presented In Indian Rupees ('INR") and all amounts stated in the financial statements, except per share
amounts and unless as stated otherwlse, have been rounded off to two decimel places and have been presented in fakhs.

Significant Accounting Policlas
3.1 Property, plant and equipment:

a) Properly, plant and equipment are steted at cost, nel of accumuiated depreclallon and accumulated impairment fosses, if any
The cost camprises the purchase price, net of trade discounts and rebates, directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its
working condition for s intended use and capitalised borrowing costs, When significant parts of the plant and equipment are
required to be replaced at intervals, the Company depreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives.

b) Subsequent expenditure relaled to an item of properly, plant and equipment is capitalised only if it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company. All olher repair and maintenance costs are recognised in
the statement of profit and loss as Incurred.

¢) Capltal work-In-progress Includes cost of property, plant and equipment under installation / under development as at the
balance sheet date and stated at cost, net of accumulated impaimment ioss, if any.

d) An ltem of property, plant and equipment and any significant part Initlally recognised Is derecognised upon disposal or when no
future economic benefits are expected from ita use or disposal. Any galn or loss arlsing on derecognition of the asset is
recognised In the statement of profit and foss when the asset is derecognised.

@) Depreclation Is provided on siralght-llne method over the usefu! lives of assets. Depreciation commences when an assel is
ready for I{s Intended use. The management's estimate of useful lives are in accordance with Schedule Il to the Companles Acl,
2013, other than the following asset classes, where the useful lives was determined by technlcal evaluation. Freehold land is
not depreciated. Depreciation on additlons 1o / deduclions from assels Is provided on pro-rata basis with reference to the month
of addltion / deletlon.

The range of usefui lives of the property, plant and equipment are as follows:
Plant and machinery - 5 to 20 years

Fumlture and fittings - 3 to 12 years

Office equipments - 1 to 5 years

Bulldings - 5 to 40 years

Vehlcles - 3 to 10 years

f) Laasehold lands are emoriised over the perlod of lease. Buildings consiructed on leesehold land are depreclated based on the
useful {lfe specified In Schedule Il to the Companles Act, 2013, where the lease perlod of tand is beyond the useful life of the
butlding.

g) In other cases, bulldings constructed on leasehold land are amortised over the primary lease period of the tand.

h) The estimated usefu! lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of each financial year end, with the
effact of any changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.

iy On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value as per the previous GAAP for Property,
plant and equipment as its deemed cost.




CG ADHES!VE PRODUCTS LIMITED
(Formeny CG-PP! ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED)
Notas to the financlal statements 2022-23

3.2 Intanglble assets

Intangible assets are recognised when it is probable that the future economic benefits that are attributable to lhe assets will flow|
to the Company and the cost of the asset can be measured refiably. Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on
initlzl recognitlon at cost. Following Inftial recognitlon, intangible assets are carried at cost lass accumulated amoriisatlon and
accumulated tmpaimment losses.

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed as either finite or indefinite. intangible assels with finite useful lives are
amortlsed over the usetul economic life and assessed for Impalrment whenever there Is an Indication that the intangible asse!
may be impalred. The amortisation perlod and ihe amoriisation method for an Intanglble asset with a finite useful life are
reviewed at the end of each reporting perlod, with the effect of any changes (n estimate belng accounted for on a prospeciive
basls.

The amortisation expense on intangible assets with finlte fives is recognised In statement of profit and loss.

Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the camying amount of the asset and are recognised in the sfat ement of profit and loss when the asset s
derecognised.

3.3 Impalrment of assets

As at sach balance sheet date, the Company assesses whelher there Is an indlication that an asset may be impaired and atsa
whether there 13 an indicatton of reversal of Impalment {oss recognised In the previous periods. (f any indication exisls, or when
annual Impalment 1esting for an asse! Is required, if any, the Company determines the recoverable amount and impairment toss
Ia recognlsed when the canrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount.

Recoverable amount Is determined:

In case of an Individual asset, at higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the value in use; and

In the case of a cash generating unlt {a group of essets that generates identified, independent cash flows) at the higher of the
cash generating unit's fair value less cost to sell and the value in use.

In assessing value in use, the estimated fulure cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate
thet reflects current market assessment of the time value of money and the risks spacific to the asset. in determining fair value
less costs of disposal, recent market transaction are taken Into account. If no such transactions can be Ideniified, an appropriate
valuetion model s used, These calculations are comoborated by valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded
campanies or other avatlable fair value Indicators.

The Company bases its Impaiment calculation on detailed budgels and forecast calculations, which are prepared separately for
each of the Company's CGUs to which the individual assets are allocaled. These budgels and forecast calculations generally
cover a perlod of five years. For fonger perlods, a long-term growih rate Is calculated and applied to project future cash flows
after the fifth year.

Impairment losses of continuing operations, including impairment on inventories, are recognised in the statement of profit and
loss, except for propertles previously revalued with the revaluation taken to other comprehensive income (the ‘OCI"), if any For,
such properties, the Impairment Is recognised In OC! upto the amount of any previous revaluation.

3.4 Research and development cost:
» Research Cost
Revenue expenditure on research Is expensed under the respeclive heads of accounts in the period In whilch it Is incurred.

* Davelopment Cost
Ceveiopment expenditure on new product is capitallsed as intanglble asset, if all of the following criteria can be demowslrated
() The technical feasibllity of completing the Intanglble asset so that it will be avallable for use or sale;
(i) The Company has Intention fo complete the development of Intangible asset and use or seil it;
(i) The Company has ability to use or sell {he Intangible asset;
(iv) The manner in which the probable future economic benefit will be genearted incfuding the existence of a market for output of
the Intangible asset or the Intangible asset itself or if It is to be used intemally, the usefulness of the intangible assef;
(v) The availabilty of adequete technical, financial and other resources to complete the development and to use or sell the
intangible asset; and
{vl) The Company has ability to measure the expenditure attributable to the Intangible asset during the development reilably.

Development costs on the intanglble assets fulfifling the criteria are amortised over a period of five years, otherwise are
expensed In the period in which they are incurred.

{ntangible assets with finite lives are amortised over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment whenever there is an
Indication that the Intangible asset may be Impalred.
Intanglble assets are amorlised as follows:

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives, if any are not amortised, but are tested for impairment annually, either individually
or at the cash generating unit level. The assessment of indefinite life is reviewed annuaily to determine whether the indefinite
fife conlinues to be supportable. if not, the changes in useful life from indefinite to finite is made on a prospective basis.

3.5 inventorles:
Inventories are carried in the balance sheet as follows

Raw materlala, packing materials, stores and consumables - At lower of cost, on weighted average basls, and net realisable

value.
Work-in-progress - At lower of cost of materlals, plus appropriate production overheads and net realisable value.
Finlshed goods - At lowsr of cost of materlals plus appropriate production overheads on such goods and net

realisable value.

The cost of Inventories comprises all cost of purchases, cost of conversion and other related costs incurred in bnrgmg me .
inventories to their present focation and condition. Slow and non moving material, obsolesces, defective inventories are,Giy}
provided for and valued at net realisable value. Goods and materials in transit are valued at actual cost Incurred upto the daiem
balance sheel. Materials and supplles held for use in the production of inventories are written down if the finished prodl H*rn

Net realisable vafue is the estimeted selling price in the ordinary course of business, loss estimated costs of mmmcl,} <.ry.<
estimaled cosls necessary o T A




CG ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED
(Formerly CG-PPI ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED)
Notes to the financlal statements 2022-23

3.6 Cash and cash equivalents:

Cash and cash equivatents in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an original
malurity of three months or less, which are subject to an Inslgnlficant risk of changes in value,

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and shor-term deposits, as defined
above. The Statement of cash flows has been prepared under the indirect method as set out In Indian Accounting Standard (ind
AS) 7, Statement of Cash Flows.

3.7 Forelgn currency transactions:

The Company's financial statemente are presented in INR, which is also the parent company's functional currency.

Forelgn cumrency (ransactions are recorded on tnitlal recognition In the functionat currency, using the exchange rate at the date
of the transaction. At each balance sheet date, foreign currency monetary ilems are reported using the closing exchange rate.
Exchange differences that arise on settlement of monetary ltems or on reporting at each balance sheet date of the Company's
monstary llems at tha closing rale are recognised as income or expenses in the period In which they arise. Non-monetary items
which are carrled at historlcal cost denominated In a forelgn currency are reported uslng the exchange rate at the date of the
transaction. Non-monetary {tems measured at fair value in & foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the
date when the fair value is determined. The gain or loss arlsing on franslation of non-monetary items Is recognised In line with
the galn or loss of tha ilem that gave rise to ihe translation differences.

(l.e. transtation differencea on items whase gain or loss Is recognised In other comprehensive income or the Statement of profil
and loss {s also recognised In other comprehensive incoma ar the statement of profit and loss respectively)

3.8 Revenus recognition

a) Revenue from goods and services

Revenue from sale of goods Is recognised at the point in lime when controt of the goods is transferred to the customer, which
generally coincldes with the delivery of goods to customers. Revenue from services s recognised when services are rendered.
Revenue is recongised at transaction valua which is also considered as fair value.

Revenue is recognised at an amount that refiects the consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for
those goods or services. [n contracts where freight is arranged by the Company and recovered from the customers, ihe same is
treated as a separate performance obligation and revenue is recognised when such freight services are rendered. Revenve is
adjusted for variable consideration such as discounts, rehates, refunds, credits, price concessions, incentives, performance
bonuses, penalties or other simllar ltems in a contract when they are highly probable to be provided. The variable consideralion
is estimated at contract inception updated thereafter at each reporting date or until crystalfisation of the amount.

b) Interest Income
Interest Income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probahle that the economic benefit will flow to the Company and
the amount of income can be measured rellably. Interest Income Is recognised taking Into account the amount outstanding and
effeclive interest rate.

3.9 Employea beneflts
All employee benefits payahle wholly within twelve months afier the end of the annual reporting period in which the employees
render the related services, are classlfied as shorl term employee benefits. Benefits such as salaries, wages, short-term
compenseated absences, performance [ncentives eic. and the expected cost of bonus, ex-gratla are recognised during the periad
In which the employee renders related service.
Llabliittes racognised in respect of shorl term employee benefits are measured at the undiscounted amounts of the benefits
expecied In exchange for the related services.

a) Post Employment Benefits

Deflned Contributlon Plans: Company’s contribution paid/ payable to superannuation scheme, provident fund, employee
penslon scheme, employee state insurance scheme and labour welfare fund are defined contribution plans. The contribution is
recognised In the statement of Profit and Loss during the period in which the employee renders the related service.

b) Deflned Beneflt Plans: The employee's gratuity fund and leave encashment are the defined benefil plans. The cost of]
providing benefits under the defined benefit pian Is determined using the projected unit credit melhod with the actuarial
valuatlons being carrled out at the end of each annual reporiing period.

Remeasurements, comprising actuarlal galns and losses, the effect of the asset celling and the retum an ptan assets (excluding
net Interest), are recognised Immediately In the balance sheet with & comresponding debit or credit to other comprehensive
Incame in the period In which they occur. Remeasurements are not reclasslified to the profit or loss. Past service cosl I,
recognised In the stalement of profit and loss in the perfod of plan amendment or when the Company recognised related re-
struciuring costs.

The Company recognises the following changes in the net defined benefit obligation under employee benefit expenses in profit
or loss:
- service costs comprising current service costs, past-service costs, gains and losses on curtailmernis and  settiements;

- net inferast expense or income.




CG ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED
(Formerly CG-PP! ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED)
Notes to the financlal statements 2022-23

¢) Gratuity: The cost of providing benefit under gratuily plan Is determined on the basis of actuarial valuallon using the projected
unit credit method at the reporling date. The Company makes contributions to the Employees Greup Gratulty-cumi-Life
Assurance Scheme of the Life !nsurance Corporation of India, a defined benefll plan for qualifying employess
Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains end losses are recognised in full in other comprehensive income in the
reporting perlod in which they occur. Remeasurements are not reclassified to profit and loss subsequently.

d) Long-term employes benafits ; Accumulated teave, which is expected o be ulilised within the nexi twelve months, Is treated
as short-term employee beneflt. The Company measures the expected cost of such absences as the addltional amount that it
expects to pay as a result of the unused entltlernent that hes accumulated at the reporling date.

The Company freats accumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond twelve months, as long-term employee benefit
for measurement purposes. Such long-term compensated absences are provided for based on the actuarlal valuation using the
projected unit credit method at the reporting date. Remeasurements, comprising of acluarial gains and losses are recognised in
{ull In the statement of profit and loss.

e) Termlnation benefits
Termination benefils are recognised as an expense In the period in which they are Incurred.

3.10 Borrowing costs:

8) Borrowing costs directly attributable fo the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a
substantlsl period of time (genarally over twelve months} to get ready for ils intended use or sale are capitalised as part of lhe
cost of the assel. All other bormowing costs are expensed In the period In which they occur. Borrowing cosls consist of interest
and other costs that an entlly incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds.

3.11 Segment accounting:
Operating Sagment
Operating segments are those components of the business whose operating results are regutarly reviewed by ihe Chief,
Operating Declslon Maker in the Company to make decislons for performance assessment and resource aliocation. Segment
performance s evaluated based on the profit or loss of reportable segment and is measured cansistently.

The Operating segments have been identified on the basis of the nature of products / services.

a) Segment revenue Includes sales and other income dlrectly identifiable with / allocable to the segment including inter- segment
revenue.

b) Expenses {hat are direclly identiflable with / allocable to segments are considered for determining the segment resuit. Expenses;
which relate to the Company as & whole and not ailocable to segments are included under unallocable expendilure.

c) Income which relates to the Company as a whole and not aflocable to segments is included in unallocable income.

d) Segment result Includes margins on Inter-segment sales which are reduced In arriving at the profit before tax of the Company.

e) Segment assels and llabllitles Include those directly identifiable with the respective segments, Unaliocable assets and fiabilities
represent the assets and llabilitles that refate to the Company as a whole and not allocable to any segment.

Intar-Segment transfer pricing:
Segment revenue resulting from transactlons with other business segments is eccounted on the basis of transfer price agreed
between the segments, Such transfer prices are elther deterrnined to yleld a deslred margin or agreed on a negotlated basls

3.12 Earnings per share

Basic eaming per share (s calcufated by dividing net profit for the period eftributable to equity shareholders by the weighted
average number of eqully shares outstanding during the year.The welghted average number of equity shares outstanding during
the reporting period Is edjusted for events such as bonus issue, bonus element in a Aghts issue, share split, and reverse share
spllt (consolldation of shares), if any occurred during the reporling period, that have changed the number of equily shares
outstanding, without a corresponding change in resources.

For the purpose of calculating dituted eamings per share, the net profil for the year afirihutable to the equity shareholders and
the welghted average number of shares outstanding during the year, are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive polential equily
shares.

The number of shares and potential dilutive equity shares are adjusted retraspectively for all perlods presented for any bonus
shares issues Including for changes effected prior to the approval of the financial statement by the Board of Directors,
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Notes to the flnanclal statements 2022-23

3.13 Income Taxas
income 1ax expense for the period comprises.of current and deferred Incame tax. Income {ax expense Is recognised In ihe
stalement of profit and Ioss except when they ere refating {o items thal are recognlsed in QC| or directly In equity, In which case,
It s also recognised In relaling to items recognised directly in QC! or equlty respectively.
Current tax
Current tax comprises the expecled Income tax payable on the taxable incame for the year and any adjusiment to the tax
payable or recelvable in respect of previous years. it is measured using tax rates enacted or substantively enacled at the;
Balance Sheet date.

Manegement perlodically evaluales positions taken in the tax retums with respect to situatlons in which applicable tax|
regulations are subject fo interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

Deferrod tax

Deferred tax assefs and llabilities are recognised for all temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and
liabllities and thelr carrylng emourts In the standalone flnancial statements. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reparting
date and ars raduced to the extent that [t is no longer probable that iha related tax benefit will be reallsed.

Deferred {ax assets and Habilities are measured a! the tax rates that are expected to apply In the year when the asset [s realised
or the llebllity is setiled, based on tax rates {and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting
date.

The camylng amount of deferred tax assets |s reviewed al each reporting date and reduced to the extent that I is no longer|
probable that sufficlent {axable profit wlil be available to allow alt or part of the deferred tax asset to be utifised. Unrezognised
deferred tax asseis are reassessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that]
future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Minimum altemate tax (MAT) credit Is recognlsed as deferred {ax asset only when and {o the extent there ls convincing
evidence that the Company will pay normal Income tax during the specified perlod. Such asset Is revlewed at each Balance
Sheet date and the carrying amount is written down {o the extent the Campany does not have convincing evidence that it will
pay normal {ax during ihe speclfied period.

3.14 Provislons, Contingent llabliltles, Contingent assets and Commitmenta:

a) Provislons are recognized for llabliitles that can be measured only by using a substantlal degree of estimatlon, if
i. the Company has a present obllgatlon {legal or constructive) as a result of past event
Il. a probable outfiow of resources is expected o settle the obligation
ill. the amount of obligation can ba reliably estimated.

b) Contingent ltabliity Is disclosed in the case of .
I a present obligation arising from past event, when it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to setlle the
obligation.

It. a possible obligatlon, unless the probability of outflow of resources is remote.

) Contingent assets are nelther recognized nor disclosed.
d) Commliments include the amount of purchase order {net of advances) Issued to partles for comgletion of assels.

€) Provistons for the expected cost of warranty obligations are recognised at the time of sale of relevant product or service, at the
best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the Company's ob ligation,

) Provisions, Contingent Llabilitles and Contingent Assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date.

Warranty provisions
Provislons for the expected cost of warranty obligations are recognised &t the time of sale of relevant product or service, at the
best estimate of {he expenditure required to settle the Company’s obllgatton.

3.45 Current vorsus non-current classification

The Company presents asseis and liabilitics in the balance sheet based on current / non-current classification.
An asset Is treated as cutrent when:

« Expecied to be realised or intended 1o be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle,

« Held primarily for the purpose of trading,

» Expacted to be realised within twelve months afier the reporling period,or

» Cash or cash equivalents unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liabllity for at least twelve months afier
the reporling period.

All other assets are classifled as non-current.

A liability Is treated as current when:

« It Is expected fo be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle,

« it 1s heid primarly for the purpose of {rading,

= [tis due {o be settled within twelve months efier the reporling period,or

« There s no unconditionat right to defer the settlement of the llability for at least twelve months after the reporling period.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current
Deferred tax assets llabllilies are classifled as non-cutrent.

/‘:'22‘\\
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Operating cycle

All assets and llabllittes have been classifled as current or non current as per the Company's normal operating cycle and other
criteria set out In Schieduls Il to the Companles Act, 2013. Based on the nature of products and the time between acquisition cf]
assets for processing and thelr reallsatlon Into cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertalned s operating cycle as)
12 months for the purpose of cumment / non current classification of assels and llabilities.

3.2 Falr value measurement:

Falr value is the price thal would be recelved to sell an asse! or paid 1o transfer a liabilily in an crderly {ransaction between
market particlpants al the measurement date in the princlpat or, in ils absence, ihe most advantageous market to which the
Company has access at that date. The falr value of a liabllily refiects its non-performance risk. A number of the Company’s
accouniing policles and disclosures require the measurement of fair values, for both financial and nen-financial assels and
Habllitles.
Falr values are categorised inlo different levels in a falr value hierarchy based on the inputs used In the valuation techniques as
follows:

- Leval 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices In active markets for ldentical assets or llabilities

- Level 2 - Valuatlon technigques for which the lowest level input that [s significant to the falr value measurement is directly er
indlrectly observabte

- Level 3 ~ Valuatlon {echniques for which the lowest level inpul that Is significant to the falr value measurement is
unobservable

3.2 Financlal instruments
The Company recognises financial assets and financiat llabllities when it becomes a party to the contraclual provisions of the
{nstrument.

) Financlal assets
g} Initial recogniion and measurement

All financial assets are recognlsed Inltlally at fair valus plus, in the case of financlal assets not recorded at fair value through
profit of loss, transactlon costs that are attributable to the acquisilion of the financial asset.

Financial assets are classified, at Inltlat recognition, as financlal assets measured at fair vatue or as financial assets measured
at amortised cosl.

b) Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement financial assets are classified in two broad categorles:
- Financial assets at falr value
« Flnancial assets at amort!sed cost

Where assets are measured at fair valus, galns and losses are either recognised entirely in the statement of profit and loss (i.e.
fair value through profit or loss), or recognised in other comprehensive income (i.e. fair value through olher comprehensive
income).

A finenclal asset that meets the following two conditions is measured al amortised cost {net of any write down for impairment}
unless the asset Is deslgnated at falr vatue through profit and loss under the fair value option.

» Business model tast; The objective of the Company's business model is to hold the financlal asset to collect the contractual
cash flows (rather than to sell the Instrument prior to its contractual maturity lo realise ils falr value changes).

« Cash flow characteristics test: The contractual terms of the financlal asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and Interest on the princlpal amount outstanding.

A financlal asset that meets the following two conditions Is measured at falr value through other comprehensive Income unless
the aeset Is deslgnated &t fair value through profit and loss under the fair value option

« Buslness model test: The financial asset Is held within a business mode! whose objective Is achieved by bolh callecting
contractual cash flows and selling financlal assels.

= Cash flow charactoristics test; The contractual terms of the financiai asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solelv pavments of principal and Interest on the principal amount outstandina.

Even if an Instrument meets the two requirements to be measured al amorlised cast or fair value through other comprehensive,
incoma, a flnancial assetl {s measured at falr value through profit and loss if doing so ellminates or signlficantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconslistency (sometimes referred to as an ‘accounting mismatch’) that would otherwise arise from
measuring assets or llabliltles or recognising the galns and losses on them on different bases.

All ofher financlal asset Is measured at falr value through profit or loss.

All equlty Investments are measured at falr value In the balance sheet, with value changes recognised in the statement of profit
or loss, except for those equity investments for which the entity has elected to present value changes in 'other comprehensive]
income’,

If an equily investment Is not hetd for trading, an imevocable election is made at initial recognition to measure it at fair value
through ather comprehensive income with only dividend income recognlsed in the statement of profit or loss.
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c} De-recognitlon

A financial asset {(or, where applicable, a parl of a financlal asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is primarlly
derecognlsed {i.e. removed from the Company’s statement of financlal position) when:

+ The rights fo recelve cash flows from the asset have expired, or

« The Company has transferred Its righls to recelve cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the recelved
cash flows In full without materia! delay {o a third party under a ‘pass-through' arrangement; and elther

a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or

b) the Company has nelther transferred nor retalned substantially all the risks and rewards of the assel, but has transferred
controi of the asset

When the Company has fransferred ifs rights {o recelve cash flows from an asse! or has entered into a pass-through
arangement, it evaluates If and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has neither|
transferred nor retalned substantlally sll of the risks and rewards of {he asset, nor {ransferred contral of the asset, the Company
continues to recognise ths {ransferred asset to the extent of the Company's continuing invotvement. In that case, the Company!|
also recognises an assoclated llablifty, The iransferred assel and the assoclated Hablllty are measured on a basis that reflects|
the rights and obllgattons that the Company has retained.

Continutng {nvolvement thet takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured &t the lower of the original
carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the Company could be requlred {o repay.

(d) Impalrment of financlat assats

The Company assesses Impairment based on expected credlt losses mode! o the following:
» Financiat assets measured at amorilsed cost;
- Financlat assets measured at FVTOCI;

Expected credit losses are measured through a {oss aliowance at an amount egual {o:

* The 12-month expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from those default events on the financiat Instrument
that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date); or

« Full lifetime expected credii losses (expecled credit losses that result from all possible defaull events over the fife of the
financiat Instrument).

A loss allowance for full llifetime expected credit losses Is made for a financial Instrument If the credit risk of that financial
Instrument has Increased significantly since initial recognition, as well as to contract assets or trade receivables that do not
constitute a financing transaction In accordance with ind AS 115.

For &ll other financiat instruments, expected credit losses are measured at an amount equal 1o the 12-month expected credit
losses.
) Financlal {labttitles

a) Inltial recognition and measurement

Financial ilabilltles are measured at falr value on Initiaf recognition. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the issue ot
financial liabiltles, which are not at fair velue through prof it or loss, are deducted from the fair value on initial recognition,

The Company's financlal liabilitles Include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings Including bank overdrafts, and
derlvative financial Instruments.

b) Subssequent measurement
The measurement of flnanc!al liablfities depends on thelr classlfication, as described below:
Flnanclal l{abltitles at fair value through profit or loss

Financlal liabllities are classified as measured at amortised cost or fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL'). A financial liability|
Is classified as at FVTPL if it is classified as held-for-irading, it Is a derivative or It is deslgnated as such on initial recognition.
Financlal llabllities at FVTPL are measured at falr value and net gains and losses, including any Interes! expense, are|
recognised in profit or loss, Other financial Yabilities are subsequenily measured at amortlsed cost using the effective interest
method. Interest expense and forelgn exchange galns and losses are recognised In profit or loss. Any galn or loss on
dereccgnltion Is also recognised in profit or loss.

¢} Do-recognition

A financisl Nabllity Is derecognised when the obligatlon under the Ylabliity is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an
existing financial lability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially ditferent terms, or the terms of an existing
flabllity are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the de-recognition of the original liability and
the recognition of a new llablity. The difference In the respective carrylng amounts is recognised in the statement of profit and
loss.

1li) Offsetting of financlal Instruments

Financial assets and financial llabilities are offset and the net amount is repored in the balance shee! it there is a currently
enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, 1o realise the assets
and setlle the liablililes simultaneously.
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3.18 Slgniflcant accounting judpments, estimates and assumpllons

The preparation of financial statements requires that the management of the Company make estimales and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of income and expenses of the period, the reported balances of assets and llabililies and the
disclosures relating ta contingent liabllities as at that date of the financlal stalements. Actual resufls could differ from those
estimates. Any revisions In the accounting estimates ara recognized prospectively in the current and future periods.

E and tions

The key assumptions conceming the future and other key sources of estimation unceralnty at the reporiing date, that have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrylng amounts of assets and llablilfles within the next financlal year,
are described below.,

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment : Management reviews useful lives of properly, plant and equipment at least
once a year. Such llves are dependent upon an assessment of both the technical lives of the assets and also their !lkely
economlic lives based on various intemal and external factors., This reassessment may result in change in depreciation
expected In future period.

Impalrment of financlal assets : The impairment provisions for financial assets are based on assumptions about risk of defaull

and expected loss retes. The Company uses Judgement in ing these ptions and selecting the inputs 1o the impairment
calculation, based on Company's past history, existing market conditlons as well as forward looking estimates at the end of
each reporting period.

Revenue from contract with customers : The Company estimates variable conslderations In the nature of volume rebates,
discounts, performance bonuses, penaltles and similar items and adjusts the transaction price for the sale of goods and
sarvices. These expected variable conslderatlons are analysed either at customer or contracts basis against agreed terms with
custormers and may dtffer from actual results.

income taxes : Deferred tax assets for unused tax losses are recognised only when It is probable that 1axable profit will be
avallable against which the losses can be utilised. Significant management judgement Is required to determine the amount of
deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and the fevel of future taxable profits.

Defined beneflt abllgation : ln accounting for post-retirement benefits, actuarial methad uses several statistical and other
faclors to anticipate future events thal arg used ta calculate defined benefit obligation. These factors include expected retum on|
plan assets, dlscount rate assumptions and rate of future compensalion increases. Ta estimate these faclors, acluarial
consultants also use estlmales such as withdrawal, tumover, and moriality rates which require significant judgment. The|
actuarial assumptlons used by the Company may differ materially from actual results In future periods due 1o changing markel
and economic conditions, regulatory events, judicial rulings, higher or lower withdrawal rates, or longer or shorter partictpant life|
spans.

3.19 Contlnganclas and events occurring after the balance sheet data

In the normal course of business, contingent ilabilities may arlse from lltigation and other clalms against the Company. Potential
Hiabilities that are possible but not probable of crystallising or are very difficult to quantify refiably are ireated as contingent
liabilities. Such llabllities are disclosed in notes but are not recognised, The cases which have been determined as remote by
the Company are not disclosed.

3.20 Recent accounting pronouncemsnts

On March 31, 2023, the Min(stry of Carparate Affalrs (MCA) has natified Companles {{ndlan Accounting Standards) Amendment
Rutes, 2023. This notificetion has resuited into following amsndments in the existing Accounting Standards which are applicable
from Aprll 1, 2023,

{. Ind AS 101 — First time adoption of Ind AS — modIfication relating 1o recognition of deferred tax asset by a first-lime adopier
assoclated with (a) right to use assets and related {labilitles and (b) decommissloning, restoration and simitar tiabllities and
corresponding amounts recognised as cost of ihe related assets.

Il. Ind AS 102 — Share-based Payment — modification relating to adjustment after vesting date to the fair value of equily
Instruments granted. :
iil. Ind AS 103 — Buslness Comblnation — modification relating to disclosures to bs made In the first financial stalements
following a buslness combination.

iv. Ind AS 107 - Financlal Instruments Disclosures — modlfication relating to disciosure of material accounting policies including
Information about basis of measurement of financtal Instruments,

v. Ind AS 109 — Flnanclal Instruments — madification relating to reassessment of embedded derivalives.

vl. Ind AS 1 - Presentation of Financlals Statements — modification relating to disclosure of ‘materlal accounting policy|
Information’ in place of ‘significant accounting policles'.

vil. Ind AS 8 - Accounting Pollcles, Change In Accounting Estimates and Emors — modification of definition of ‘accounting
estimate’ and application of changes in accounting estimates.

viil. Ind AS 12 - Income Taxes — modfication refaling to recogntition of deferred tax llabllitles and deferred tax assets.

ix. Ind AS 34 — Interim Financlal Reporting ~ modificetion In interim financlal reporling relating to disclosure of ‘material
accounting pallcy information’ In place of ‘significant accounting policies'.

The Company s eveluating the amendmenis and the expected impact, if any, on the Company’s financlal statements on
application of the amendments for annual reporling periods beginning on or after 1 April 2023.
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(¥ in lakhs)
Note 1
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Land - - Plant and Furniture and . Office
: Buildings Vi
Particulars Leaschold reng equipment fixtures ehicles eguipment Total
2 £ [4 b4 g g 4
Cost / Deemed cost:
As at 01-04-2021 2.23 192.27 278.58 45.35 13.71 34.49 566.83
Additions - 32.86 18,22 0.98 - 5,30 58.55
Disposals - - - - - - -
As at 31-03-2022 2,23 225.23 297.80 46.33 13.71 39.88 625.18
As at 01-04-2022 2.23 22523 297.80 48.33 13.71 35.88 625.18
Additions - - 48.68 3.82 .96 58.26
Disposals - - {14.28) - - - {14.28)
Written off - - {15.58) {2.70} - (4.24) (22.52)
As at 31-03-2023 2.23 225.23 316.62 49.25 13.71 39.80 646.64
Accumulated depreciation:
As at 01-04-2021 2.23 53.69 86.86 13.59 5.44 30.68 152 .49
Depreciation charge for the year - 8.77 34.79 4.57 1.77 3.98 53.87
Disposals - - - - , - .
As at 31-03-2022 2.23 62,46 121.65 18.16 7.21 34.66 246.37
As at 01-04-2022 2.23 62.48 121.64 18.16 7.21 34,66 246.37
Depreciation charge for the year - 8.48 36.50 4.71 1.77 .07 34.94
Disposals - - {14.28) - - - {14.28)
Written off - ~ (15.16) {2.51) - (4.24) {21.91)
As at 31-03-2023 2.23 70.94 129.11 20.36 8.98 33.49 265.11
Net hook value
As at 31-03-2022 - 162.77 178.15 2817 5.50 5,22 378.81
As at 31-03-2023 - 154.29 187.52 28.89 4.73 8.11
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(% in lakhs)
Note 2
INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Computer
Particulars software
Z

Cost / Deemed cost:
As at 01-04-2021 8.33
Additions 0.62
Disposals -
As at 31-03-2022 8.95
As at 01-04-2022 8.95
Additions
Disposals -
As at 31-03-2023 8.95
Accumulated amortisation:
As at 01-04-2021 422
Amonrtisation charge for the year 1.48
Disposals -
As at 31-03-2022 5.70
As at 01-04-2022 5.70
Amontisation charge for the year 1.57
Disposals -
As at 31-03-2023 7.27
Net book value
As at 31-03-2022 3.25
As at 31-03-2023 1.68




CG ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2023

(Zin lakhs)
Note 3 As at 31st March, | As at 31st March,
2023 2022

NON-CURRENT INVESTMENT L4 z
A} Investments measured at Fair Value through Profit and Loss account:
Investments in Debentures or bonds
ILFS 9.00 15052028 (19 bonds @ Rs. 1,01,000/- per bond) 19.18 -
IL&FSTNL 9.51 100826 (45 Bonds @ Rs. 21,000/- per bond) 945 -
IL&FS TNL 9.37 291027 (20 Bonds @ Rs. 21,000/- per bond) 4.20 -

32.84 -

Note:

The company has internally assessed the valuation of above investments based on third parly valuation and bes

price. Accordingly no impairment is considered necessary

t of available market

(a) Agaregate amount of quoted investments and market value thereaf:

(b) Aggregate amount of unguoted investments; and 32.84 -
(c) Aggregate amount of impairment in value of investments. - -
Note 4 As at 31st March, | As at 31st March,
2023 2022

NON-CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS- LOANS k4 4
Loans Receivables considered good — Unsecured
-To related parties:

Holding Company (refer note below) - 447 10

- 447.10

Note :
The Company has given Inter-Corporate Deposit to its holding company which is
repayable on 29th June 2023

As at 31st March,

As at 31st March,

Type of Borrower 2023 2022
Promoter (Holding Company) - 447.10
% of total Loans and Advances in the nature of loans - 100%
Note 5 As at 31st March, | As at 31st March,
2023 2022
NON-CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS - OTHERS 4 4
Security deposits - unsecured, considered good 3.21 0.22
Bank deposits with more than 12 months maturity - 476.23
(including accrued interest)
3.21 476.45
Note 6 Ag at 31st March, | As at 31st March,
2023 2022
OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS ¥ ¥
Capital advances 3.20 -

3.20
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A

(a
{0
(e}

Mate 7
DEFERRED FAX ASETS |NET)

income tax related ta ilems charged or craditad dirastty Lo grofit or loas guring the yoar:

(¥ in lakhs}
Forthe year
. As a1 dist ended J1s
Particulars March, 2023 | March, 2022
T 7
Cumranlincame tax 1437 5.3
Curenl income $ax charge -
Adjusiments in respect of current income tax of pravicus yeer
Deferred tax expense ( {henelil} (0.35) (0.5
Retaling 1o eriginalion and revorsal of temparary differences - -
R=laling ta changes {n tax rates or Th2 imposition of new laxes - -
Refaling to wla-down, ar reversal of a pegwdlis wrle-Cown. 6f o delerred fax asse! - -
Incame tax axpense repartod in the stalement of profitand luss o 74.02 25.23
Ingame Tax axponsg
For iho year
As at Jist ended J1st
Reconcllistien March, 2023 | Warch, 2022
Ld z
Prafit befare (ax 28978 371.80
Accauniing profil iefore Income tax 289.73 377.80
Applicable tax e 2517 2517%
Tax on Accaunting proft 'fc }=(a) (k) 7294 95.99
Expenses alicwabie for lax purpeses when paid 7 on paymentof TOS 1,35 {0.33}
Ofhar llems ghving ride to temparary dilfetences {6.22) (0.35)
Expenses not deductible for fax purpose 017 .53
Acceterated cepreclatton far tax purposes 10.15) 0.02
Taxatatlon adusimenls of earkier years -
Tax lmpact on OCI oGz 0.27
‘{ax etlocts of ather llems - -
lncome tax expensa :hargnd to the statamem of profll and fass 74.02 93,23

Daoforred tax relatos to the follewing

Balance sheat

Slatemant
of prafit ar loss

Far the year

A4 A1 ¥iat As al 31st | As aL 3151 March,| ended 21st
March, 2023 March, 2022 2021 March, 2022
Parliculars X 4 T T
£xpanses allowable for 1ax purposes when pdid / on paymtent of TOS Jz2.70 kLR R 141 (7424
Unusod tax lesses / depracialion - - - -
Ciher itemns giving rise lo temparary differences 220 429 {rd 1060
Accateraled deprecialion for lax purpases {18.18] (21.63; (3.47) {3.47)
Gain on acluadal assumgtdon 10,02 {3.2%)
Deforrad tax asset/ (Habillty) 16.92 16.49 (8.15) (0.80)

Recanciliation of dafarred tax asset/iiiabilliies] nat

{Defemres tax assels and deferrad tax labilitias have bean affsed as 1hay relale to the 5amea goveming taxalicn s,

Ag at J1st Asat31st

Roconcikiation of defermd tax assciiabilitics) net March, 2023 March, 2022
Cprning balance as of 15t April * 1640 * 13.86
Tax incemef{exaense) dunng the year recognised in prefil o7 loss 0.3s 0.0
Tax inuorneXexpense) during e year recognised in alker cumorehensise income 16.02) .27
Closing balance as ot 315t March 16.82 16.49
Analysis of defarred tax balances

N " T . As at 31s1 As at 31st
The analysis af daforred tax assets and deferred 1ax llanhfiies is as follaws; tAarch, 2023 frarch. 2032

L] ?

Oeferred ax asaols: -
— Deferrag 1ox assels 1o be recovered alter more ihan 12 menths o3 20.06
- Doferrod fak asse! to be recovered within 12 menths 195 3.07
Daferrod lax lFahilities: .
- Defarrad rax Iabilily to be racoverad afier more than €2 morths (18.15} 121.63]
- Deferred tax ksbilily 1o be recoverzd wathin 12 monihs - -
Deferred tan asseds f(llabiiliies) (nat) 15.82 16.42




CG ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED
{Formerly CG-PP! ABHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED)
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2023

{Z in lakhs)
—
Note 8 As at 3ist March, | As at 31st March, |
2023 20232
INVENTORIES [4 z
(Al lower of cost and net relisable value) (Refer Nole A 3.5}
Raw materials 28.75 8712 |
Work-in-progress 101.62 89.32 !
Finlshed goods - Manufacluring 5.85 782
i
196.22 184.07|
{Nole: Hypothecation of stocks and book debts for cash credit facility.}
Note 8 As at 21st March, | As at 3ist March,
1023 2022
CURRENT FINANCIAL ASS5ETS - TRADE RECEIWABLES ¥ Ed
Trade receivables - at amertised cost
Trade receivables - unsecured, considered good
- From Related parties 117.25 188.72
- From Others 385.76 301.66
513.01 590.38
Less: Allowance for doubtful debts {5.50} (12.10)
L 507.51 578.28

(Note: Hypothecatlon of stocks and book dehts far cash credit facitity.)
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CG ATHESIVE PRODUCTS LINITED
{Formerly GG-PP! ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED)

MOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2023

(¥ in Jakhs)
Nute 10 Ag at 31st March,| As at 31st March,
2023 2022
CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS - CASH AMD CASH EQUIVALENTS L4 [ d
Bzlances with banks in :
- Current accounts 2254 7022
- Deposit aceounts {including acgrued interest) - 279.98
Cash on hand -
22 54 35020

Note 11 As at 31st Mareh,| As at 31st March,
20231 2022
CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS - OTHER BANK BAL ANCES L4 ¥
Bank deposits within 12 monlhs maturity (including accrued interest)” 1,082.28
Earmarked kalances with banks:
Unpaid dividends 0.78 1.03
Margin money deposit - 32.85
Pastal bank de;:usii account”™ 0.18 0.18
(*pledged wilh sales tax authorilies)
1.083.24 34.06
Note:
* Deposit wilh bank held as margin mcney depesil of Rs. 34 41 lakhs
Note 12 As at 31st March,| As at 31st March,
i 2023 2022
CURRENT F{NANGCIAL ASSETS - LOANS AND ADVAMCES L4 ¥
Loans Receivables considered good — Secured - Others
(a) Loan to relaled parties:
Huolding Company {refer note below) 421.69 -
(b} Others 2.52 2.30
424,21 2.30
Nole

The Company has given Inter-Corporate Degosit to its helding company which is
repayable on 29th June 2023

Type of Borrower

Az at 315t March,

Az at 31st March,

2023 2022
Fromaoter (Holding Company) 421.69 -
% of total Loans ang Advances in the nature of loans 92.41%

MNate 13 Asg at 31st March, | As at 31st March,
2023 2022
CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS - OTHERS L4 T
Security deposita:
Cansidered good 3.37 12.66
3.37 12.66
Note 14 Asg 8t 31st March, [ As at 31st March,
2023 2022
GTHER CURRENT ASSETS [4 z
Advances recaverabie in cash or in kind or for vaiue to be received
Advance o suppliers 0.e3 8.79
Receivable from Governmenl Authorilies 11.18 13.50
Receivable from related parties I -
Prepaid expense //,/Ra‘\‘ X 11,64 10.55
Olher statutery receivable N T 4,09 B.57
/ff?\,./
[ 27,74 39.42
Hd
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CG ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED
(Formerly CG-PPI ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED)

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2023

(Z in lakhs)
Note 15 As at 31st As at 31st
March, 2023 March, 2022

EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL H Z
(a) {Authorised:

4,000,000 Equity Shares of Z 10 each 400.00 400.00

(previous year 4,000,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 each)
(b) |[issued, Subscribed and pald-up capltat

3,900.000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 each fully paid up 390.00 390.00

(previous year 3,900,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 each)

390.00 390.00

(c) jReconcillation of the number of the shares outstanding at the beginnng and at the end of the year

Issued

Subscribed and Paid Up

Particulars No. of Shares Z No. of Shares (4
At 1st April, 2022 39,00,000.00 390.00 39,00.000.00 390.00
Add: Shares issued during the year - - - -
At 31st March, 2023 39,00,000.00 390.00 39,00.000.00 390.00

(d) |[Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to equity shares

The Company has one class of equity shares having a par value of ¥ 10 per share. Each shareholder is eligible for one
vote per share held. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of shareholders in the
ensuing Annua!l General Meeting except in case of interim dividend. In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders

are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company in proportion to their shareholding.

{e) |Detalls of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company.

As at 31st March, 2023

As at 31st March, 2022

No of shares

No of shares

% of aggregate as at % of aggregate as at
Name of shareholder shares held 31.03.2023 shares held 31.03.2022
CG Power and Industrial Solutions Limited B82.77%| 32.27.877.00 81.42%| 31.,75,520.00
Killone AG 10.26% 4.00.000.00 10.26% 4,00.000.00
Total 93.02%| 36.27.877.00 91.68% 35.75.520.00

(i) No bonus shares have been alloted
(il No shares have been bought back

(f) Forthe periad of five years Immediately preceding the date as at which the Balance Sheet is prepared:
(i) No shares have been alloted as {ully paid up pursuant o the contracts without payments being received in cash

Detalls of shares held by promoters.

{9}

For the year ended 31st March, 2023

Promoter Name No. of shares al| Change during| No. of shares % of Total
the beginning the year at tho end of Shares
of the year the year
CG Power and Indusirial Solutions Limited 31.75.520.00 52.357.00 32.27.877.00 82.77%
Killone AG 4,00,000.00 - 4,00,000.00 10.26%
Total 35,75,520.00 52,357.00 36,27,877.00 93.02%
For the year ended 31st March, 2022
Promoter Name No. of shares at| Change during| No. of shares % of Total
the beginning the year at the end of Shares
of the year the year
CG Power and Industrial Solutions Limited 31.75,520.00 - 31.75,520.00 81.42%
Killone AG 4,00,000.00 - 4.00.000.00 10.26% y
Total 35,75,520.00 - 35,75,520.00 91.68%(,"..
N GF,
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CG ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED
(Formerfy CG-PPI ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED}

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2023

(T in Jakhs)

Note 16
OTHER EQUITY

For the year ended 31st March, 2023

— %

Balance as at

Balance as at J1st

Particulars J1st March, 2023 March, 2022
T 4
Reserves
General reserve 256.60 256.60
Retained earnings 1.650.04 1,434.22
Total reserves 1,806.64 1.690.82

For the year ended 31st March, 2022

Balance as at

Balance as at 31st

Particulars 31st March, 2022 March, 2021
T z
Resegrves
General reserve 256.60 256.60
Retained earnings 1,434,221 1,150.83
Total reserves 1,690.82 1,407.43

Nature and purpose of reserves
a} General reserve

b} Retained earnings

transition to / intial application of Ind AS.

General reserve comprises of transfer of profits from retained earnings for appropriation purpose, the
reserves can be distributed / utilised by the Cormpany in accordance with the Companies Act, 2013,

Refained earnings are the profits that the Company has earned till date and includes any transfers to
general reserve, dividends or other distributions paid to shareholders and impact on account of




CG ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED
(Formerly CG-PPI ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED)

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2023

{Z in lakhs)

Note 17

As at 31st March, 2023

As at 31st March, 2022

OTHER NON-CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

¥

k4

Dealer Deposits

10.25

9.65

10.25

9.65

Note 18

As at 31st March, 2023

As at 31st March, 2022

NON- CURRENT PROVISIONS

¥

z

Provision for employee benefits:
Provision far leave encashment

22.78

21.94

22.78

21.94




CG ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED
(Formerly CG-PP| ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED)

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2023
(¥ in lakhs)

Note 19 As at 31st March, | As at 31st March,
2023 2022

CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - TRADE PAYABLES € Z
Trade Payables
(A) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises; and 23.93 77.22
(B) Tot;l outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small 139.01 105.47
enterprises.

162.94 182.68

Note:

(a) Micro, Small and Medium enterprises have been identified by the Company on the basis of the information available. Total
outstanding dues to suppliers which are outstanding for more than the stipulated period and other disclosures as per the Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, (MSMED Act) as at 31st March, 2023. The disclosure pursuant to the

said Act is as under:

Particulars

As at 37st March,
2023

As at 31st March,
2022

T

T

The principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any
supplier at the end of each accounting year:

- Principal

- interest
The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of Section 16 of the MSMED
Act, 2006 along with the amount of the payment made to the supplier beyond the
appointed day during each accounting year

The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making
payment {which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year)
but without adding the interest specified under the MSMED Act, 2006

The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each
accounting year

The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding
years, until such date when the interest dues as above are actually paid to the
small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure
under Section 23 of the MSMED Act, 2006

23.93

0.62

8.13

77.22

3.89

1.03

10.60

(b)

enterprises on the basis of information available with the Company.

The information has been given in respect of such vendors to the extent they could be identified as micro and small







CG ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED

(Formerly CG-PPI ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED)

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2023

(% in lakhs)
Note 20 As at 31st March, | As at 31st March,
2023 2022

OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES z Z
Unpaid dividend (refer foot note) 0.78 1.03
Other payables:

Due to employees 45.51 44.95

Outstanding Expenses 14.94 18.19

61.23 64.18

(Note : There are no amounts due and outslanding to be credited to Investor Education and Protection fund as at 31st March,

2023.)
Note 21 As at 31st March, | As at 31st March,
2023 2022
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 4 Z
Advances from customers 3.87 3.3
Other payables:
Statutory dues Payable 3.21 3.68
Creditors For Expenses 22.04 -
Creditors For Capital Goods 2.15 -
Others - 140.12
31.27 147.11
Note 22 As at 31st March, | As at 31st March,
2023 2022
CURRENT PROVISIONS [ 4 4
Provision for employee benefits:
Provision for gratuity 4.18 2.72
Provision for leave encashment 1.61 2.32
Other Provisions:
Provision for warranties 2.52 2.96
Provision for Anticipated Sales Return 467 1.08
Provision for Discount 0.34 0.07
Provision for Expenses 111.38 -
124.71 8.15
Note 23 As at 31st March, | As at 31st March,
2023 2022
CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES (NET) k4 ¥
Provision for taxes 195.65 121.28
Less: Taxes paid (201.37) (113.73)
{5.72) 7.55
e
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CG ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED
(Formerly CG-PPI ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED)
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FCR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2023

(¥ In lakhs)
Note 24 2022-23 2021-22
REVENWUE FROM OPERATIGNS L4 ¥
Sale of praducts 235429 2,320.88
Other operating revenue 5.66 2.83
2,359.95 2,323.51
Particulars of Sales of products 2022-23 2021-22
L4 z
Self Adhesive Tapes 2,021.08 2,0€6.86
SeX Adheslve Labels 333.24 254 02
2.354.29 2,320.88
Revenue from Contracts with Customers
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
L4 k4
Revenue reconciliation
Revenue as per Coniracled Price 2,358.78 232176
Less: Agdjustments
Discount 3.04 0.57
LD Charges 1.43 .31
Revenug recagnised as per stalement of prafit and loss 2.354.29 2.320.88
Note 25 2022.73 2024-22
OTHER INCOME r z
Interest Income:
- on lazans io relzted parlies 35.83 38.21
- on deposits : 48,33 32.34
- on Qthers 1.18 3.48
Other non-gperating Income
Profit on sale of invesiment 1.20 -
Income from lease of premises/ businass scrvice centres 21,00 -
Sundry credit balances vritlen-back 8,15 12.33
Insurance claim received 0,27 070
Provision na longer required written back 8.67 42.58
Exchange gain (net) 111 0489
125.54 130,12
Note 26
202223 2021-22
COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED 4 ¥
Opening stock 87.12 T5 BE
Add: Purchases 1,364.91 1,287.37
Less: Closing stack (88.75) {8712
1,363.26 1,276.83
1,363.28 1,276.83
Nate 27 2022-23 2021-22
CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOCDS, STOCK-IN -TRADE ANO WORK-IN L4 k4
PROGRESS
Closing slock
Finished goods 5.85 782
Work-in-progress 101.62 26,53
Slock-In-trade
10746 96.95
Opening stock
Finished gocds 7.62 10,88
Work-in-pragress 89.32 a83.a1
Slock-in-trade - 2.846
96.55 97.36
{10.53) 0.41
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CG ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED
(Formerty CG-PP! ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED)

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2023

{2 in lakhs])
Note 28 2022-23 aQ21.22
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES 4 7
Safaries, wages and benus 337.04 29389
Contribution to Provident fund and other funds 2024 20.29
Contribution to gratulty 4,66 5.26
Workmen and slaff welfare expenses 13.54 13.51
384.49 333.05
Noto 29 2022-23 202422
FINANCE COSTS [4 z
Intercst expense 0.63 0.25
0.63 .25
Nate 30 2022-23 2021-22
OTHER EXPENSES X z
Consumption of stores and spares 4.87 4.44
Power and fuel 104.04 73.68
Repairs 1o buildings 14.30 4.10
Repairs o machinery 26.33 16.78
Conservancy charges 50.26 42,15
Insurance 8.72 7.23
Rates and taxes 12.53 50.23
Freight and forwarding 28.71 25.36
Sales promotion 11.25 9.09
Commission on sales 11.25 13.81
Legal and professional charges 911 10.61
Provision for warranty {net) - 1.66
Travelting 2B.73 -
Auditors’ remuneration (refer note below) 4,69 -
Misceliangous expanses* 8B.53 120.80
401.32 409,93
Note:
Payments to Audlitors 202;'23 202;'22
Audilors' remuneration (excluding applicable taxes)
Audit fees 3,50 3.50
Tax audit fees 0.99 0.849
Certification work 0.40
Expenses reimbursed 0.20 0.18
4.69 5.07
*Mizcellaneous expenses Includes:
Miscellaneous expenses 202:'23 202; -22
Technical and testing fees .80 £8.36 |
Repairs - others 8.91 827
Traveliing 12,77
Vehicle expenses 11,34 11.75
Prinling and stationery 2.11 1.72
Communicalion expenses 6.02 5.47
Bad debts written off 6.87 23.30
Provision for doubtiul debis (net of recovery) 1.64 1.51
Security charges 18.95 18.17
Loss on sale of fixed assets {nat) D.62 -
Provisior for Discount 0.34
Provisior for Anticipated Sales Return 4.57 .
Miscellaneous expenses 13.82 5.82
Bank charges 3.46 14.09
B8.63 115.73 |







CG ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED
(Formerly CG-PPI ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED)

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2023

{¥ in lakhs)
2022-23 2021-22
L4 ¥
32 Expendlture on research and development (as certifled by managemant)
Capltal expenditure
Property, plant and equipment 15.42 15.93
Sub-total (a) 15.42 15.93
Ravenue expenditure
Raw materials consumed 9.59 11.06
Consumption of stores and spares 0.59 0.43
Sub-total (b} 10.18 11.49
(a) +{b) 25.60 27.43




CG ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED
(Formeriy CG-PP! ADHESIVE FRODUCTS LIMITED)
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 313T MARCH 2023

(T in lakhs)

33 Disclosure as required by Indlan Accounting Standard {Ind AS} 19, Employee Benefits:

A)  Defined Contribution Plan
Contribution to Defined Cantribution Plan, recognised as an expense and inctuded in "Employee Benefils Expense” — Note 27
in Lhe Statement of profit and loss are as under :
2022.23 2021-22
Partlculars ¥ ?
i} Empleyers contribution {o Provideni Fund 5.42 4.26
iy Employers cantribution {o Family Pension Scheme 10.02 9.84
iity Employers cantribution i@ Employees State Insurance Scheme 0.58 0.88
v} Employers centributiont to Superannualion Scheme 1.23 1.17
v) Employers centribution lo Labour Welfare Fund 0.1¢g Q.17
Total 17.45 16.42
8} Deflned Beneflt Plans
Gratuity
2022-23 2021-22
(Funded] [Funded)
L I
| Change in present value of defined Lhenefit obligation during the year
1 Present value of defined benafi ebligation af the heginning of the year 69.64 67,42
2 interesi cost 4.98 4.53
3 _Cumrent service cosi 4.47 4.25
4 Pasl service cost - -
5 Liability transier from other comgarty - -
6 Benefils paid {4.38)] (4.14)
7 Acluarial {gains) / losses on cbligations 0.39 (2.52)
8 Present value of definad benefit obiigation al Ihe end of The year 75.10 69.64
Il__Changs in fair value of plan assets during the year
1 Fair value of plan assets al the heginning of the year 66.92 52.71
2 inlerest income 4,79 3.62
3 Expected relum of plan agsels excluding interest inceme (0.22} (110
4  Contributions 3.81 15.84
8§ Transfer from othar company - -
6 Benefits paid (4.38) (4.14)
7 __Actuarial gain / (loss) en plan assels - -
B Fair Valua of plan assels at the end of the year 70.92 65.92
9 Total aclugrial gain/{loss) to be reccgnised (0.39) 2.52
Il Actual return on plan asseis
Expected retumn on plan assets [3.22) (1.11)
2 Actuarial gain / (loss) 4.79 3.62
3 Actual relurn on plan assets {Refernote 2 (Rafer nole 2
The major categorios of pian assels as a pereontage of total plan assels As par As per
LIC Schema LIC Scheme
I MNet asset /! {lisbllity} recognised In the balance sheet
1 Liability al the end of the year (75.10} (G9.54)
2 Plan assets at the end of the year 70,92 66.92
3 Amaunt Liabilily / (Asset) recognised in the kalancs sheel 4.18 272
V_ Expenses recogniscd In the statement of profit and loss i
for the year
1 Current service cost 4.47 4,
2 Inferest cosl 0.19 1
3 Expected return on plan assels - -
4 Totel expenses as per acluarial valuation - -
5 Past service cosl - -
6 Total expenses included in employee benefll 4.66 5.26




CG ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED
(Formeriy CG-PP! ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED)
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2023

33 Disclosure as required by Indlan Accounting Standard {Ind AS) 18, Emplayee Benefils (contd.} :

Gratuity
2022-23 2021-22
{Funded) (Funded)
4 4
V1 Recognised in other comprehensive income for the year
1 Actuariai (gains) / losses 0.39 (2.52)
2 Expected return of plan assets excluding inlerest income 0.22 1.1
3 Recognised in other comprzhensive income for lhe year 0.61 {1.41)
Vil _Balance Sheet roconcillation
1 Presen! value of defined benefil obligation af {he end of the year 75.10 69.64
2 Fair Value of plan assels at the end of the year 701923 66.92
3 Employer contribution - -
4 Liability transfer from other Company - -
§ Amount recognised in the balance sheet 4.18 2.72
VUl The major categories of plan assets as a percentage of total
Insurer managed funds : < i -
1X Effect of one percent point change in the assumed
medlcal Infiation rate
(1) Increase/(decrease) on aggregate service and interest cost of
Post Retirement Medical Bengfils
(i) One percentage point increase in Discount rate - -
(i) One percentage point decrease in Discount rate - -
(2) Increase/(decrease) on preseni value of defined benefils
obligation as at 31st March, 2021
() One percentage point increase in Medical Inflation rate -] -
{ii} One percentage point decrease in Medical inflation rate - -
X _Actuarial assumptions
1 Discount rate 7.15% 7.15%
2 Rate of return on plan assets (Refar note 2 {Reiernote 2
below) beiow)
3 Salary escalalion 5.50% 5.50%
4 Mortality pre retirement rate
5 Mortality post retirement rate
€& Medical premium inflation rate

(a) The Company makes contribution towards provident fund and superannuation fund as a defined contribution retirement benefit plan
for qualifying employees. To fund the benefits, the Company is required to contribute a specified percentage of salary to the
respective Funds, which administer the retirement benefit schemes.

(b) The actuarial valuation of plan assets and the present value of the defined benefit obllgation were carried out at 31st March, 2023.
The present value of the defined benefit obligation and the refated current service cost and past service cost, were measured using
the Projected Unit Credit Method.

{c) Discount rate is based on the prevailing market ylelds of Indian Government securities as at the balance sheet date for the
eslimated term of the obligatlons.

(d)  Expected rate of return on the plan assets is based on the average long-term rate of return expected on investments of the Fund
during the estimated term of the obligations.
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CG ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED
(Formerly CG-PP! ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED)
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2023

(Z in lakhs)

Disclosure as required by Indian Accounting Standard (ind AS) 19, Employee Benefits: (contd.)

Leave encashment
(unfunded)
4

Leave encashment
(unfunded)
k4

2021-22

2022-23
€

Change in present value of defined benefit obligation during the year

Prasent value of defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the year

24.26

Interest cost

Current service cost

2.73

Past service cost

Benefits paid

(1.81)

Actuarial {gains) / losses on obligaticns

{0.69)

~N|o| o Wine] =

Present value of defined benefit obligation at the end of the year

24.39

Change in fair value of plan assets during the year

Fair value of plan assats at the beginning of the year

Expected return of plan assets

Contributions

Benefits paid

Actuarial gan / {loss) on pian assets

Fair Value of plan ts at the end of the year

Total actuarial gain/(loss) to be recoanised

Actual return on plan assels

Expected return on plan t

Actuarial gain / (loss)

WIN| =T ~ionlao| s fwln] -

Actual return on pian assets

Net agset / (liahility) recoanised in the balance sheet

Liability at the end of the year

(24.39)

(24.26)

Plan assets at the end of the year

Amount recognised in the balance sheet

(24.39)

(24.26)

Expenses recognised in the staternent of profit and foss for the year

Current service cost

273

2.65

Interest cost

Expected retumn on plan assets

Actuarial (gain) / losses

(ojes)

0.33

Past service cost

Total expenses as per actuarial valuation

2.04

2.98

Optional payment

m\lmthN—*<UM—‘<

Total expoenses

2.04

2,58

VI

Balance sheet reconcifiation

QOpening net liability

24.26

22.09

Exoenses as above

2.04

2.98

Benefits Paid

(1.91)

(0.81)

|

1
2
3
4

Amount recognised in the balance sheet *

24.39

24.27

v

The major cateqories of plan assets as a percentage of total :

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

il

Actuarial assumptions:

1

Discount rate

7.15%

7.15%

Rate of return on plan assels

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Rate of mortality

{nd!a Assured Lives

India Assured L.ives

2
3
4

Salary escalation

5.50%

5.50%

1)

2)

3)

* The closing net liability is disclosed as follows:
Disclosed in Note 16 - Non-Current Provisions
Disclosed in Note 21 - Current Provisions

General description of the defined benefit plans :
The Company makes contributions to the Employees Group Gratuity-cum-Life Assurance Scheme of the Life Insurance Corporation of
India, a defined benefit plan for qualifying employees. The Scheme provides for lump sum payment to employees on retirement, death
while in employment or termination of employment of an amount equivalent to 15 days salary for every completed year of service or part

22.78
1.61

thereof in excess of six months, provided the employee has completed five years in service.

Rate of return on plan assets, actual return on plan assets and the corresponding actuarial gains / losses are not ascertained, but are

not expected to be material.

The Company operates a leave encashment scheme, which is an unfunded scheme. The present value of obligation under this scheme
is based on an actuarial valuaticn, using the Projected Unit Credit Method, which recognizes each pericd of service as giving rise to

additional unit of employee benefit entittement and measures each unit separately o build up the final obligation

21.94
2.32




CG ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED
{Formery CG-PPi ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED)

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2023

{% in lakhs)

Decision #Maker {CODM").
{a) Tapes
{b) Labels

a) the nalure of products
b) the differing risks and retums

d) the internat financial reporling systems

Primary Segments {Business Segments})

The above business segments have been identified considering

c} the internal organization and management structure, and

14 Disclosurg a8 raqulrad by Indian Actounting Standard {tnd AS) 108, Oparating Segmenta

The measurement principles of segments are consistent with those used in Significant Accounting Palicies.

The Company hes delermired following reparling segments based an the infarmation reviewed by the Company's Chief Operating

The CODOM, who is responsible for afocallng resources and assessing performance of the operating segments, has been icentified
as Mr, Sagar Mohbe [Designation as Chief Exacutive Qfficer). as explained in the Direclors' Repart section.

a) For the financial year ended 31st March, 2021

Won-cash expenditure {other than
depreciation)

Partleufars Self Adheslve Speciality Labels Unallocable Total
Tapes Income § Assets
Liapjiitlas
H 4 2 ¥
Revenue
External sales 2,026,74 333.21 - 2,359.95
Add ; Inter-segment sales 3148 - 31.49
| Total 2.058.23 3331 . 2,381.44
Segment resulta 37.33 127.64 - 164.94
Add : Interest income - - - 106.13
Less : Interest expense - - - 0.63
Add: unalocatle income / (expenditura) . - - 19.42
Net of unallocable income - - B 124.92
Profit before tax - - - 282.85
Provision for current tax - - - (74.37)
Provision far deferred tax - - - 035
Profit / {lass) sftar tax 215.84
|Capitat employad @
Segment assets 359,78 2348 Q.00 383.22
Seament liabifities 0.00 0.00 - 0.00
Net assets 359,73 23.49 0.00 383,22
{Canital expenditura 58.02 0,24 - 58 36
Ceprectaticn and amortization expense 5107 5.44 - 56.51
Non-cash expenditure (other than
denreciation) - - - -
b) For the flnancial year ended 31st March, 2022
Parliculars Self Adhesive Speciality Labela Unailocable Total
Tapce Income { Agsets
1iabilities
2 ? T Z
Revenue
Exiernal sales 2,069 5C 254.01 - 2,323.51
Add : Inter-segmens sales 26.36 - - 26.36
Total 2.035.85 254.01 - 2.349.87
Segmant results 163,04 84.89 - 247.93
Add : Interest income - - - 74.03
Less : Inlarest expense - - - 0.25
Add : unallocatle income { (expenditure} - - - 56.09
Met of urallocable inccme - - - 12987
Profit hefore tax - - - 3TBY9
Pravisian for current tax - - - {396.13)
Taxatatlon adjustments of earlier years - B - -
Provisfon for deferred tax - - - 0.90
Proflt after tax - - - 283,57
Gapital emploved :
Segment assets 1.927.12 579.48 16.49 2.523.09
Seament liabilifies 41182 20.45 - 442 27
|Mat asects 1.515.30 £49.03 15.A2 2.080.82
Capital expenditure 58.17 - - 58.17
Depreciation and amoriization expense 45.08 6.27 - 55.36
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CG ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED
(Formerly CG-PPI ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED)
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2023

(2 in lakhs)
35 Disclosure as required by Indian Accounting Standard (IAS) 24 Related Party Disclosures :
(a) Relationships:
List of related parties where control exists:
(iy Holding Company
CG Power and Industrial Solutions Limited
(i} Trust conirolied bv Holding Comgany
CG Providend Fund
(ifi) Key Managament Personnel
Sagar Mohbe - Director and Chief Executive Officer
{t) The following transactions were carried out with the related parties in the ordinary course of business:
Sr. Nalture of transaction / relationship 2022.23 2021-22
No. 4 k4
1 Sale of goods
Holding Company 751.04 726.39
751.04 726.39
2 Rental income
Holding Company 21.00
21.00 -
3 Interestincome
Holding Company 35.83 - 38.21
35.63 38.21
4 Payment of salary and perquisites
Holding Company (Reimbursement}
Key Management Personnel 5§7.45 4438
57,45 44.38
5 Recovery of expenses
Hotding Company (security charges) 16.18 573
16.18 5.73
6 Purchase of Bonds
CG Providend Fund 32.84 -
32.84 -
(c} Amount due to/ from related parties
Sr. : : : As at As at
No. Nature of transaction / relationship 31st March 2023 34t March 2022
[ z
1 Trade receivable
Holding Company 117.25 198.72
2 Other receivable
Holding Company - 447 .10
117.25 645.82
(d) Compensation of Key Management Personne!
Sr. Nature of transaction / relationship 2022-23 2021-22
No. € 2
1 Short - term employee benefits B7.45 44.38
2 Post - employment pension, provident fund and medicat - -
benefits
57.45 44.38
Note: The {ransactions with related parlies are made on terms equivalent to those that prevail in arm's lenglh
transactions. This assessment is undertaken in each financial year through examining the financial position of the
related party and the market in which the related party operates. Outstanding balances at the year end are unsecured
and settlement occurs in cash.




CG ADHESIVE FRODUCTS LIMITED
{Formery CG-PP ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED)

HOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2023

{T inlakhs)

35 Indlan Accounting Staadard {Ind AS) 116, Leases:

The Cempany has lease which |s coversd under Ind AS 118, ta clasalfy as Right-of-Use assels, which Is no! materlal. Accordingly, no disclosure
has been mada under the aferess!d standard,

37 Disclosure as requlrad by Indlan Accounting Standard {Ind AS) 33, Errnings Per Share

I
202223 2021-22
Parliculars L4 k3
Prefit after tax Ampountin ¥ Z15.76 232 57
MNumbsar of equity shares outstanding Nos 39.00 3g.00 [
Face value of eqully share ¥/share 10,00 10.00 i
garrings car share {basic and dited) ? 5.53 7.25 |




CG ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED
{Formarly CG-PP! ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED)

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2023

{¥ in lakhsy
8 Accouniing classlficattons and falr values
Ag at 31st March, 2023
=
Carmrylng
Particulara amoint. Falr value
As at 315t
March, 2023
Amortised cost Lovel 4 Level 2 Level 3
Flnancial aaaets at emortisad cost i
Trada and cther recalvablas {cument) 507.51 - - -
Loans and alher racetvables (non-currant) 35.05 - . -
Laans and olner racelvables (current) 2.52 - - -
Cash and cash equivalents 2255 - - -
Bank balances 108324 - - - }
Shart-lerm dennsils 2.37 - - -
1,655.24 - . .
Financlal assets at falr value through profit or loss .
Farward caniract receiyable . - .
Investments 3284 - . -
3284 . - -
Tatal 1.688.00 - - -
Financlal llabflities at amortised cast )
Waorking captiial ioan from bank - - - -
Trade and other payables 162.94 - - -
Other financlal llabliities (non-current) 10.25 - -
Other financlal llsblitles {current] 51.23 - - -
Total 234.42 - - -
B As at 31st March, 2022
2
Carrylng :
Farticulars amount Falr vatue :
As at 3Mst
March, 2022
Amortised cost Level 1 Leval 2 Lovel 3

Financlal sa8ets at emortised cost

Trade and olher recalvables (currant) 578.28 - - -
Loans and other receivables [non-currant) 92355 - - -
Loans and other recejvables [current) 230 - - -
Cash and Cash agulvalenis 350.20 - - -0
Benk balances 3406 - -
Shost-term deoosits 12.66 - - - i
1,501.05 - -
Financial asaats at falr velua through profit or foss :
Forward coniract recelvable - S
investmenls - - -
Tatal 1,901,05 - - N
Financlai tfabilltles at amortized cost
Working capftal loan from bank - - -
Trage and other payables 182,69 - -
Other financial llabllitias (non-cument} 965 - - -
Othear financial liabllies {current) §4.18 - - -
Toinl 258.52 - - - 1

40 Corporate Soclal Rasponaibllity

39 The quarterly returns er statemenls of turrenl assets and current liabililes filed wilh banks are in agreement with baoks of account af the Company.

The provisions of Seclion 133 of lhe Companics Act, 2013, with resped Lo corporate social responsitility is not applicable 1o Ihe Company




CG ADRESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED

fFotredy CG-PPI ADHESIVE FRODUCTS LIMITED)
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 1157 MARGH 2023

1¥in lshny

a4

Rallos
Ralic Numarator Denominator farch 31, 2023 _ March 31, 2027 N
Namgrain: __|_Sonominstor | Hala Fumeraiar | Denpmmotor | fang|_ crang® Reacon for variance
Tument @lio Cumeny Assels -Cutrerd Llzbilitias 228487 33015 iR -] +.200.50 410.68 292 103.73% | On accouts ef Ixclassificalion i eumenl year
Debt. Equity Ratio Tolot Pehl Shareholder's Equity - 2,206.64 . - 2,080,642
Ded Service Caverage fid [Eamings for ded service = Mel profil afler  [Osbi sesvics = Inlerest & Leasa 355.60 0.E1 55521 459.84 025 | 183951 -59.27% 00 account of lower Wiilisaton of cash credit faciiy anq
{aacd ¢ Man-cdsh opeiuting SaPonzos Faymenls + Princpal Repayments higher profil in the finaneial year 2022-23
Relurn an Equity ratin Wel Profis aftar Lanes - Preference Averaga Shareholder's Equity 21576 2,188.73 D10 28287 1,040.41 .77 -63.70%{Cn accourt of higher cost of esaterlal censumed i 1ne
Dividens Isdncial year 2022-21 as compared to previous year,
Inventary Tumaver Rt Cestof yoods sald Average Invemary 1,352.78 19014 m 127734 179.00 T.14 0.29%
Trado Reteivadie Tumover it civdd 31ES = 51085 treod 2205 - 33105 [Average Trade Receivable 225965 542,90 435 237354 59583 .50 1A
Ratio igluny
Trade Payatle Tumzver NEet etpdit pulchsses = Grosa credi Fuerage Trale Payanios 1,364.91 17282 7.0 1,28737 176,62 1.2 B 20%
Ratla purchases - purchaca rlin
Met Capilal Tumover Aatin  [Net sules = Total sales - salos retum “Working copilal = Cument assels — 2,35045 1,884 59 1.25 232351 7301 2.94 -57.41% G accounl of 1etlassilicalion in cunent year
Currenl kabitdies
Nel Proft Rta MNel Pratl Het sales = Told! caias - 2a7es (elan 215.¢6 2235093 0.0% 23257 232351 ¢12 -2q 82% |G accaunt af hgher cost of maken2l consuined in @9
iinaial yedr 2022-23 us compased 1o plevious ysar.,
Retum on Gapital Emaloyed (Eamings befare intérest and laxas Capilal Empioyed = Tanginte Nat Warlh « 23041 2,290.64 w43 376 05 2.080.82 0.8 -30.40%)Un aceount ef higher cosl of malenal consumed in ihe
Total Dbt « Oeferred Tax Liakyity finangizl year 202223 us canpasy o previous yoar,
Retum an Invesimenl Average INletest Average Invesimenl RD 8 1,159.21 Q.07 6045 1,087.35 0.05 2447%
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CG ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED
(Formerly CG-PPI ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED)

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2023

{? in lakhs)

42 Foreign currency exposure as at 31st March, 2023

Particulars

usb

Trade receivables
Loans and other receivables

Trade payables
Forward contracts for receivable
Forward contracts for loan

Bank balances in current accounts and term deposit accounts

0.25

39.09

Foreign currency exposure as at 31st March, 2022

Partlculars

Trade receivables
Loans and other receivables

Trade payables

Forward contracts for receivable
Forward contracts for payable
Forward contracts for loan

Bank balances in current accounts and term deposit accounts

Foreign currency sensitivity

Partlculars

2022-23

2021-22

1 % Increase

1 % decrease

1 % Increase

1 % decrease

[

[4

4

¥

UsbD

0.39

(0.39}

Increase \ (Decrease) In profit or loss

0

(0)

Equity Price Risk
The company daes not have any investments.

Credlt risk

receivable due.

loans, other financial assets.

Exposure to credit risk

As at 31st March, As at 31st
Partlculars 2023 March, 2022
? k4

Investments in Government or trust securities - -
Invesiments in Debentures or bands - -
Other non-current investmenits carried at amortised cost - -
Long-term {oans and advances 36.05 923.55
Other ong term financial assets - -
Trade receivables 513.01 590.38
Cash at bank 1,105.79 384.26
Short-term loans and advances 424.21 2.30
Other financial current assets 337 1266

Credit risk refers to the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financia! instrument or customer contract,
leading to a financial loss. The Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities (primarily trade receivables) and
from its financing activities including loans, foreign exchange transactions and other financial instruments. Credit risk arises from
the possibility that counter party may not be able to settle their obligalions as agreed. To manage this, the Company periodically
assesses the financial reliability of customers, taking into account the financial condition, current economic trends, and analysis of
historical bad debts and ageing of accounts receivable. General payment terms include credit period ranging from 15 to 90 days.

Where the loans or receivables are impaired, the Company continues to engage in enforcement aclivity to attempt to recover the

The Company is exposed to credit risk for trade receivables, cash and cash eguivalents, investments, other bank balances,

Balances with banks is subject to low credit risks due to good credit ratings assigned to lhese banks.




CG ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED
(Formerly CG-PPI ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED)
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2023

The ageing analysis of the receivables (gross of provisicn) has been considered fram the date the invoice fails due.

Particulars Amount ()

31st March, 2023

Up to 3 months 400,03

3 to 6 months 106.71

More than 6 months 4.63
511.37

31 st March, 2022

Up to 3 months 576.02

3 to 6 months 217

More than 6 months 12.18
590.38

The following table summarizes the changes in the allowances for doubtful acceunts for trade receivables measured using life-
time expected credit model:

Partlculiars Amount (T)
As at 1st Aorll, 2021 53.17
Provided during the year 1.51
Amounts written-off (22 89)
Recovered during the year (19.69)
Reversals of provision -
As at 31st March, 2022 12.10
Provided during the year 1.84
Amounts written-off (8.39)
Recovered during the year (1.84)
Reversals of provision -
As at 31st March, 2023 6.60

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that the Company will not be able to settle or meet its obligations on time or at a reasonable
price. The Company’s management is resgonsible for liquidity, funding as well as settlement management Management
menitors the Company's net liquidity position through rolling forecasts on the basis of expected cash flows.

Malturity prolite of financial liabilities
The table below provides details regarding the remaining contractual maturities of financial liabilities at the reporling da'e based

on contractual undiscounted payments.

Less thant one
As at 31st March, 2023 vear 1to 5yenrs
.4 ?
Obligations under finance leases - -
Deposits payable 0.60 9.65
Working capital demand loan from bank - -
Trade payables 162.94 -
Other financial liabilities 61.23 -
Less than one
As at 31st March, 2022 year 1to 5 years
¥ ¥
QObligations under finance leases - -
Deposits payable - 9.65
Working capital demand loan from bank - -
Trade payables 182.69 -
QOther financial liabilities 64.18 -

Capital management

For the purposes of the Company's capital management, capial includes issued capital and all other equity reserves. The
primary objective of the Company’s Capital Management is ‘o maximise shareholder value. The company manages its capital
strucfure and makes adjustments in the light of changes in economic environment and the requirements of the financial
covenants,

The company monitors capital using gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total capital plus net debt. The company includes

interest bearing loana and borrowings.

As at 318t March, As at 31st
Particulars 2023 March, 2022
2 z

interest-bearing loans and borrowinas - -
Net debt - N
Equity 2,297 2.081
Capltal and net debt 2,297 2.081
Gearing ratio 0.00% 0.00%




TG ADHESIVE PRODQUCTS LIMITED
(Forrwrly CO-PPI ADHESIVE PROGUCTS UMITED)
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANEIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 313T MARGH 2023

(& tsknz)

41 Ehanges 1o babitilies adising from Eranclng sethdties

Flnanes cost
Effectal Cathinhows! | sharged during Axat3ist
As a1 151 Apri), 2023 recizsaification {Ouifloes) the year Hurch, 2023
Currnnl hinancial Kabiitets - bodrowings.
Jecurad lnans
Banks - {22.55) 2254 001 -
Takl : [EEE) ) D01 -
Finance cost
Asatimape ru|  Efenidl Coonionows ! | chisrged during | A3t
e year areh,
Current financial Iabilbos - borrowings
Sezured laanz
Danks 2382 {11a.71) HMAB 028 -
i = i
Tolal na | {118 LA D <

A4 (i In tho opinian of e menagemunt of te Company and (5 the bext of thair knewiedgs and teltel, no funds have bron advanced or kuned e Invasted (stiher fam
borrmd funds ot share pmmmm urmy olher scurces or kind of funds) by the Company ie or In any oler person(a) or sntity(ias), including Joroign antfax

{*h caries”), with whtbthor recocded In wiiling o alwreies, that ihe Intenediary shall, whethor, oty or indimeily levid or invost in olher
persons of enties !Buﬁﬁed it any canivet whatsoeves by of on tehalf of he Campany {"Uitimate jes"} or proviie any ity o e ik on behat
of tha Ulimate Bonafcinzies,

{8) in the cpision of Whe managenent of e Cofrpany 1ad 1o the Binal of thelr knowiedge wid bellel, 1 funas have Ly recaivad by tha Tompany from soy prraon(s)
or entliy{ies), induding fomign solies {"Fundng Paros?), with the understanding, whather mcardad |n wiling or cihervdsa, that tha Campany shall, directly or indirectly,
land ar frvest In other perssrs ar antlos iGantfind In any manner whatsopver by or ot bebalf of ha Funding Party ("Uiimele Banoficades’) o provide any guacaniae,
eecurly or thi llke on dehall of the Urtimste Beneficiries.

43 Other di regquirsd by e
() Thee compaay dzes ast have any Banumt property, whare any proceeding has been initaled or pandiag egainst the sompeny for toldlng shy Benami proparty.
{lf) Tha comgpany doss not hsve any ranaastiens with compantes stmch off.
(%) Tille deeds of Smmovable property are heid in the akma of the Company.
(iv} The company soss rs have any charges ar satisfacsian whith is yel 1o ba fegisiered with ROC bayonif e alatwiey pariod,
{v) Tha compatrey hiave anl traded ar iiveatad In Grypis turency or Virkal Cumiriey during e year,
{l) The pany hae np guch Hon wiveh fa not reterded In the baoks of aezdunts that has been sumrenderad oF discsostd a5 incoma during he year la the lax
assessmants urdur the Incorms Tax Att, 19671 (such a4, saRrch ¢F slevey of any alher relavant provisions of the incoma Tax Act, 1861,
(ol Thee eamnpary I tot decianed s¢ witful delaulter by sny bank or financial nstbution of athar lonvier.
(¥} Thers ix no Seherr ol app by tha Comp: Augharily In Inrmy of soclions 220 1o 237 of the Compantex Az, 2043

48 Flgures of the previous yeac heva been g and necensary,

Slignatures o Note A, Note § {o 48

L
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